

A

A. (Article) one ^{not any particular} ~~one~~ ^{of the} ~~any~~ in number ^{or} ~~any~~

A.1 (a) Very good ^{superlative} ~~best~~ ^{good} ~~any~~

Aback (ad) towards the ^{inner part} ~~back~~

Acalus (m) a frame with ^{small} ~~wires~~ balls on ^{inner part} ~~wires~~ to teach children

Counting ^{for} ~~in~~ ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~1, 2, 3, ...~~

Counting ^{for} ~~in~~ ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~1, 2, 3, ...~~

Aclasp (ad and prep) at the ^{back} ~~part of~~ ^{of} ~~at~~ ^(B) ~~(B)~~

Abandon (V.t) give up ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~

Abandon (V.t) give up ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~

Abandoned (p.p) given up ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~

Abandon (V.t) give up ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~

Abase (V.t) to make lower ^{degrade} ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~lower~~ ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~lower~~

Abase (V.t) to make lower ^{degrade} ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~lower~~ ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~lower~~

Abased (p.p) lowered ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~lowered~~ ^{1, 2, 3, ...} ~~lowered~~

Abasement (n) lessening ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less}

Montiby
Humiliote, humble.
to Confuse.
make ashamed, abash.

Alash (V.t) put to shame ^{shame} ~~shame~~

20 cases, month 25 days

Alashed (p.p) ashamed ^{shamed} ~~shamed~~

21, month 21 (2) Confused adult

21, 21 Compounded ^{shamed} ~~shamed~~

Alashment (n) getting ashamed ^{shamed} ~~shamed~~

20 cases, month 21 (2) Confusion ^{shamed} ~~shamed~~

Alate (V.t) to make lesser ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less}

20 cases, (V.t) to become less ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less}

20 cases, (V.t) to diminish, decrease ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less}

Alatement (n) lessening ^{reduction} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less} ^{less}

discount, diminishing.

Alattoon (n) a place or house ^{where} ^{where} ^{where} ^{where} ^{where} ^{where} ^{where} ^{where}

where animals are slaughtered publicly ^{for food} ^{for food}

for food ^{for food} ^{for food} ^{for food} ^{for food} ^{for food} ^{for food} ^{for food}

a slaughterhouse ^{for food} ^{for food}

Abba (m) A Jewish father ^{applied to God} ^{applied to God} ^{applied to God} ^{applied to God}

Leopoldina ^{name of the God} ^{name of the God} ^{name of the God} ^{name of the God}

Abbot (m) a male cleric in ^{abbey} ^{abbey} ^{abbey} ^{abbey} ^{abbey} ^{abbey} ^{abbey} ^{abbey}

Abbé (m) a French name ^{for a priest, a monk} ^{for a priest, a monk} ^{for a priest, a monk} ^{for a priest, a monk}

Abbess (m) woman head ^{of a convent} ^{of a convent} ^{of a convent} ^{of a convent}

of a convent ^{of a convent} ^{of a convent} ^{of a convent} ^{of a convent}

- Abbey (n) a building owned by monks or nuns
 abbey (n) a religious house
 fed months or years, ngs.
 abbot (n) a superior of monks, convent
 Abbot (n) a male head of
 a monastery, ngs.
 abbot (n) head of a abbey
 Abbreviate (v.t) to cut short
 abridge m. c. b. s. j. d.
 (shorten and sente, etc.)
 Abbreviated (adj) made short
 shorted, reduced
 abr. n. abr. abr. abr.
 Abbreviation (n) shortened
 form. abr. abr. abr.
 Abdicate (v.t) give up power,
 position or claim, etc.
 abdicate (v.t) give up power,
 relinquish from esp. throne, authority
 Abdication (n) the act of
 giving up place of authority
 Abdication (n) the part of
 the body below the chest
 Abdication (n) belly, belly,
 stomach, bowels
 Abdominal (a) pertaining
 to the abdomen, abr. abr.
 abr. abr. abr. abr.
 Abdicate (v.t) Carry away
 some one by force, threat
 or fraud of stealth, oust
 abdicate (v.t) kidnap, abr.
 abdicate (v.t) kidnap, abr.
- Crossed out
- Abdication (n) Carrying
 away somebody by stealth
 abdication (n) crossed out
 Abdicated (ad) in bed @ 12:00
 Abdication (n) staying
 away from the normal
 or right path. abr. abr.
 abdication (n) crossed out
 Abdication (n) staying
 to do a crime. abr. abr.
 abdication (n) crossed out
 Abdication (n) helping to
 do a wrong thing abr. abr.
 abdication (n) crossed out
 Abdicator (n) helper in a
 bribe, abr. abr. abr.
 Abdication (n) leaving
 off for the home, living
 inactive state, state of repose
 Abdicate (v.t) to hate, grudge
 dislike & malice, abr. abr.
 Abdication (n) great dislike
 abdication (n) crossed out
 Abdication (n) continuous staying
 abdication (n) crossed out
 Abdicate (v.t) to dwell as
 abdicate (v.t) to dwell as
 abdicate (v.t) wait for
 abdicate (v.t) endure
 abdicate (v.t) obey and
 abdicate (v.t) crossed out

A hiding (v.p.) lasting
प्राप्ति विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Aligail (n) a lady's maid
सेवी विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Allectio (n) powers of the
mind विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alility (n) power to do a
thing विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्
physical power विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

(2) Kill विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alject (a) measure, last
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Aljent (n) animal, especially mo-

Aljent (n) to promise, give
solemnly or seriously on
oath विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Aljaze (n) & lazey, ruin
burning slightly विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Aljaze (n) & lazey, ruin
burning slightly विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Able (a) 1. Skilful, talented
2. capable, fit, qualified
3. confident
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albuk (n) washing
bathing. विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alnegate (v.t) to deny
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alnegation (n) denial
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alnormal (a) not
normal विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

(1) ugly विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alnormality (n) state of
being not normal.
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alnormality (n) state of
being not normal.
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alboard (ad) in a ship,
train, railway, aeroplane
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alboard, not aboard, off
ship, train, aeroplane, etc
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alboden dwelling-place
house विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alboden dwelling-place
house विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Alboden dwelling-place
house विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

Albush (v.t) put an end to
to do away with. Cancel
विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत् विद्युत्

A boremate (v.) die like greatly ^{as} ~~as~~
Abomination (n) great
dislike. ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Absconding (a) very ancient
native. ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
Aborigines (n) the original
inhabitants of a country.
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
Aborned (a) first inhabitants
of a place and of a country.

A boor (v.) to give birth to
child before full period or
action ^{as} delivery before
full period. ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
or ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abortion (a) born unhonored
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
(a) fruitless, unuseful
order ^{as} ~~as~~, wasted ^{as} ~~as~~

Abortion (n) medicine used
to bring about untimely
birth. ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abounded (v.) to be full of,
to be in large in plenty.
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
plenty.

Abounding (a) ^{as} ~~as~~
Abounding abundantly.

About (pre) concerning,
regarding, near around
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

About (ad) nearly ^{as} ~~as~~
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
here and there ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Above (ad) over ^{as} ~~as~~, on
high ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~. more
~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
and ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Above board (a) open, fair.
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
beyond suspicion or doubt.

Above all (ad) on the top of
all ^{as} ~~as~~, ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abrade (v.) wear away;
by rubbing. to rub off.
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abreaction (n) weaning
away by rubbing. ^{as} ~~as~~
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abreaction (n) they used
in rubbing or polishing.
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abreast (a) side by side
one goes from all (a) in a
line ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~, ^{as} ~~as~~
as as, along side ^{as} ~~as~~,
along with.

Abridge (v.) to cut short
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
shorten, abbreviate.

Abridgement (n) shortened
form ab ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~
entailment ^{as} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~as~~

Abscond (ad) in another country were, escaped from Britain (v.) out of debt. (v.) means to leave a place. (v.) means to leave.

Absconge (v.) to set aside because of greed or envy. (v.) means to abscond.

Allegation (n) can tell his story or defend his position.

Absent (v.) suddenly, un-expectedly. (v.) step by step.

Absently (ad) suddenly, in haste. (v.) on the road.

Absqueth (n) hasty flight.

Abscess (n) collection of pus in some part of the body.

Abscond (v.) to cut off, get rid of.

Abscond (v.) to run away secretly.

Absconde (v.) one who absconds.

Absconde (v.) to make free

from debt to random acts in nature.

Absence (n) non-presence. (v.) means to be away from a place.

Absent (a) not present, non-existent.

Absent (v.) to be not present. (v.) means to be away from a place.

Absentee (n) one who is not present.

Absenteeism (n) the practice of absenting oneself from duty, especially at work.

Absent-minded (a) not attending (v.) on business.

Absolute (a) not limited by anything.

(v.) complete, full, perfect.

(v.) independent, unconnected.

Absolutely (ad) completely, fully, entirely, totally.

Absolution (n) setting free from sin.

Absolutism (n) government by a ruler without restriction.

(v.) to rule without restriction.

Abstinent - abstained taken.

Abstinent (v. t.) ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~not~~ ^{not} take.

Abstinent (v. t.) ^{not} take in USA

2000, ~~1999~~ ²⁰⁰⁰ ~~long~~ ^{long} ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstinent (v. t.) ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

up with. ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstinent ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstinent (n) The Thing That

abstain. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

carrying abstention ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstention (n) The act of abstaining

abstain. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstention (n) The act of abstaining

abstain. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstain (v. t.) To hold back

hold back. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

refrain from, ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstainer (n) one who abstains

back from. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstention (n) Keeping back

from. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

going ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstentious (a) moderate

(in drinking water etc) Does

drinking water, ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstentive (n) Keeping back

from. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

or not reluctant, ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

or not ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstentive (n) Summary

comes, abstain, ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstentive (n) ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

separate, ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not ~~not~~ ^{not} understand. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstact (a) separated

separated. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

2) absent-minded ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

absent-minded. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Abstraction (n) deep thought

deep thought ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

The act of separation.

separation. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

withdrawal. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

difficult to understand. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Alibit (n) meaningless

~~not~~ ^{not} ^{not} take in USA

not reasonable. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

(3) ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

unreasonable. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Alibit (n) meaningless

~~not~~ ^{not} ^{not} take in USA

not reasonable. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

not reasonable. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Alibit (n) plenty

more than required. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

more than enough. ~~not~~ ^{not} take in USA

Alacrity (n) reprobate foul, ~~ungrateful, unkind, unkind~~ ~~disobedient~~

Albeit (v. c) to stand out - ~~unwillingly~~ (1) verb (2) adj.

albeit @ 028 20 (3) to bemoan ~~complaint~~ @ 028 20 03 20. bemoan

complaint, bemoan, bemoan

X Alighting (as standing out ~~willingly~~ @ 028 20, 200 03 20) m

X Alitement (n) supporting pillar, or mid rail support

Ally (verb) to bottomless ~~bottomless~~ ~~bottomless~~

Ally @ 028 20 03 20. m@ 028 20 03

Ally sb (n) a bottomless

not fit or opening from ~~bottomless~~ ~~bottomless~~ ~~bottomless~~

Alley @ 028 20 03 20. class, lowerworld, abattoir, market

Academic (a) of Schools

Colleges, learning, teaching ~~not practical~~

not practical @ 028 20 03 20

Academical (a) of a university belonging to an academy or college

Academical @ 028 20 03 20

Academy (n) a school of an school for arts

and sciences. @ 028 20 03 20

and a society for cultivation of arts literature. @ 028 20 03 20

arts and so on. @ 028 20 03 20

7. Academic (a) of a school for arts

Academy (n) a school for arts @ 028 20 03 20

Academy @ 028 20 03 20

Accelerate (v. t) quicken speed, increase @ 028 20 03 20

Acceleration (n) speed, increase @ 028 20 03 20

Accelerator (n) a lever for increasing speed of a motor car @ 028 20 03 20

Accelerator @ 028 20 03 20

Accent (t) stress laid on a word or part of it. @ 028 20 03 20

Accentuate (v. t) to give force to @ 028 20 03 20 (3) to increase

Accentuation @ 028 20 03 20

Accept (v. t) to take a thing without contradiction @ 028 20 03 20

Accept @ 028 20 03 20

Acceptable (a) satisfactory, fit, acceptable @ 028 20 03 20

Acceptance (n) the act of accepting @ 028 20 03 20

Acceptation (n) the meaning of a word as generally understood @ 028 20 03 20

Access (n) approach entrance @ 028 20 03 20

Access @ 028 20 03 20 means of approach @ 028 20 03 20

Access @ 028 20 03 20 possibility of coming to @ 028 20 03 20

Accesary whelp ^{protection}
Accessible (a) easy of approach
Accession (n) coming to the

Accession (n) coming to the
Access (a) increase of time or

Accessories (n) spare parts
Accessories (n) personal effects

Accessory (a) helpful or
accessory part of a tool.

Accidence important of gr.
meaning of the inflection
of words.

Accident (n) unforseen
event or happening.

Accident (n) mishap
misfortune.

Accidental (a) happening
by chance.

Accidental (a) taking place without
intention.

Accalm (V.t) to calm
shorts of fury, trouble
noise.

Accalamation (n) cheering
applause.

Accalimation (V.t) to get
used to a new climate

Accalimation (V.t) to get
used to a new climate

Accalimation (V.t) to get
used to a new climate

Accalimation (V.t) to get
used to a new climate

8
Accalimation (n)
getting accustomed to
a new climate
accalimation
becoming used to a new
climate.

Accipitry (n) upward slope
mountain slope.

Accolade (n) (a) the ceremony
of granting knighthood to
a person.

Accommodate (V.t) to
give room
of lodgings.

Accommodation (n) room
lodging.

Accommodation (n) adapting
accorded (a) adapting environment

Accompaniment (n) instrument
used to help vocal music

Accompany (V.t) to go with
some one.

Accomplice (n) partner or
helper in a crime.

Accomplish (V.t) fulfil,
complete.

Accomplished (a) fulfilled
done, completed, finished

(2) having much learning

and knowledge.

Accomplishment (n) fulfilment, achievement 成功的 (attainment) 成績, 成就, 成功	9. accounted (v.) account for, account for harnest.
Accord (v.) agree harmonize, harmonise 協定 (agreement) 協調, 協調, 和諧	Account (v., t) to dress up or equip. 着服する, 装備する, 装備する dress up, equipment
Accordance (agreement) 一致 (agreement) 一致, 协同, 协同	Accountment (n) special dress uniforms of a soldier. 将士の特別な服装 軍服, 特別な軍服, 将士の軍服
Accordingly (adv) conse- quently, therefore and so on. したがって, それゆえに 従つて, それに	Accordant (adj) in agreement 一致する, 一致する, 一致する 一致, 协同, 协同
A cello (n) a large stringed instrument. 大提琴 (cello) 大提琴, 大提琴	Accredited (t, p) trusted 信頼される, 信頼される, 信頼される 信頼, 信頼, 信頼
A cordion (n) a small wind musical instru- ment. 小提琴 (accordian) 小提琴, 小提琴	Accredited (t, p) trusted 信頼される, 信頼される, 信頼される 信頼, 信頼, 信頼
Accept (v., t) to meet & speak to. 遇し, 会う, おもてなす 受け入れる, 受け入れる, 受け入れる 受け入れ, 受け入れ, 受け入れ	Accrue (n) a division of additio- nal money to be paid. 増加金, 増加金, 増加金 増加金, 増加金, 増加金
Account (v., t) to describe at value. 価値を付す 評議する, 評議する, 評議する 評議, 評議, 評議	Accrue (v., c) to come by great increase. 増加する, 増加する, 増加する 増加, 増加, 増加
Accredit (v., c) to give name for pecuniary (l) law description. (l) 名前を付す, 名前を付す 名前を付す, 名前を付す 名前を付す, 名前を付す	Accrue (v., c) to come by great increase. 増加する, 增加する, 増加する 増加, 増加, 増加
Accountable (responsible) able to answer for 能く回答する 能く回答する, 能く回答する 能く回答する, 能く回答する	Accumulate (v., t) to heap up 積み上げる, 積み上げる, 積み上げる 積み上げ, 積み上げ, 積み上げ
Accountant (n) one who keeps account or is able to account. 会計士, 会計士 会計士, 会計士, 会計士 会計士, 会計士, 会計士	(v., c) to increase rapidly 急速に増加する, 急速に増加する, 急速に増加する 急速に増加, 急速に増加, 急速に増加
(2) one who inspects accts from time to time (one who looks after accounts) (accountant) 監査官 (accountant)	Accumulated (t, p) heaped up 積み上げた, 積み上げた, 積み上げた 積み上げた, 積み上げた, 積み上げた
	Accumulation (n) heap up 堆积, 堆積, 堆積 堆积, 堆積, 堆積
	Accumulating (a) increasing 漸増する, 渐増する, 減少する 漸増, 減少, 減少
	Accumulator (n) a box for storing 電池, 电池, 电池 电池, 电池, 电池

accuracy, exactness, exact-
ness. $\frac{\text{precision}}{\text{accuracy}}$

Accurate (adj) exact & my small
complaints removed, @ 320

Accurately (adv) $\frac{\text{exact}}{\text{exact}}$,
 $\frac{\text{without error}}{\text{without error}}$.

Accurately (adv) by under
curve was on this, was also
the small subject of curve 3000
available all field, minute with 32
accusation, charge brought
against a person.

Accuse (v.t) to charge some
one with a crime. $\frac{\text{charge}}{\text{charge}}$
with a crime. $\frac{\text{charge}}{\text{charge}}$

Accused (n) a person charged
with a crime. $\frac{\text{charged with}}{\text{charged with}}$
a crime. $\frac{\text{charge}}{\text{charge}}$

Accusative (n) worthy of being charged
with a crime. $\frac{\text{charge}}{\text{charge}}$

Accusative (n) $\frac{\text{charge}}{\text{charge}}$

Accustom (v.t) to get used to,
to habituate. $\frac{\text{habituate}}{\text{habituate}}$

Accustomed (adj) habituated
well. $\frac{\text{habituated}}{\text{habituated}}$, used to, $\frac{\text{habituated}}{\text{habituated}}$

Acid (n) the simple point in dilute
acid. $\frac{\text{dilute acid}}{\text{dilute acid}}$ of dilute acid
point with, $\frac{\text{dilute acid}}{\text{dilute acid}}$ and hydroxyl
(2) The best first class
of airman $\frac{\text{airman}}{\text{airman}}$
as mol. heat energy $\frac{\text{heat energy}}{\text{heat energy}}$

Acid (n) $\frac{\text{mineral}}{\text{mineral}}$ in organic
matter.

Acid (n) bitter & sour
 $\frac{\text{bitter}}{\text{bitter}}$, $\frac{\text{sour}}{\text{sour}}$

Acidity (n) sourness. $\frac{\text{sour}}{\text{sour}}$

Acid (n) $\frac{\text{high temperature}}{\text{high temperature}}$, $\frac{\text{heat}}{\text{heat}}$

Acetic (n) sour, like vinegar
 $\frac{\text{vinegar}}{\text{vinegar}}$

Acetone $\frac{\text{acetone}}{\text{acetone}}$

Acetone (n) a kind of gas
which easily catches fire
 $\frac{\text{burns}}{\text{burns}}$ at room temperature
and $\frac{\text{burns}}{\text{burns}}$ at room temperature
and $\frac{\text{burns}}{\text{burns}}$.

Acetate (n) a colourless kind of
Acetylene (n) a gas used
for lighting & heating
purposes. $\frac{\text{lighting}}{\text{lighting}}$, $\frac{\text{heating}}{\text{heating}}$

Acetylene (n) a colourless kind of
gas $\frac{\text{gas}}{\text{gas}}$ which is explosive
at room temperature. $\frac{\text{explosive}}{\text{explosive}}$

Ache (n) Continued pain.
 $\frac{\text{continued}}{\text{continued}}$, $\frac{\text{pain}}{\text{pain}}$

Achieve (v.t) to gain, obtain
 $\frac{\text{gain}}{\text{gain}}$, $\frac{\text{obtain}}{\text{obtain}}$

Achievement (n) something
done $\frac{\text{done}}{\text{done}}$, (2) a great
deed. $\frac{\text{great}}{\text{great}}$, $\frac{\text{deed}}{\text{deed}}$

Success $\frac{\text{success}}{\text{success}}$

Achromatic (n) free from
colour. $\frac{\text{free}}{\text{free}}$ from colour

Acid (n) Sour $\frac{\text{sour}}{\text{sour}}$, $\frac{\text{sour}}{\text{sour}}$

(n) ill-tempered $\frac{\text{ill-tempered}}{\text{ill-tempered}}$

(n) a strong sour
taste. $\frac{\text{strong}}{\text{strong}}$, $\frac{\text{sour}}{\text{sour}}$
a neutralising chemical.

- Acidified (v.t) made sour
Acidify (v.t) to make sour
Acquaint (v.t) to inform
Acidity (n) sourness
Acidulate (v.t) to make sour
Acquaintance (n) to become
familiar with
Acidulent (n) sour or sharp
Acridulous (a) little sour
Acquiesce (v.t) to consent
Acknowledge (v.t) admit
to say that
one has received something
or done something
Acnowledgment (n) the
owning of a thing received
(2) a receipt for having
received or accepted a
something. (3)
Acme (n) highest point,
perfection
Acne (n) and spot on the
face & nose
Acolyte (n) a person helper
in religious ceremony in a
church.
Acorn (n) fruit of the oak
Accidental (a) happening by chance
X A Catechism (n) a lesson
dealing with a word or
Baptism (n) immersion.
Acoustic (a) belonging to the
sense of hearing or the art
- of sound vibrations. (3)
Acquaint (v.t) to inform
one about something
Acquaintance (n) (2) to become
familiar with
Acquaintance (n) a person
whom one knows slightly
& (2) not - (2)
a person whom one knows
well. (3) familiar
Knowledge (n) facts known
familiarly, well
Acquaintance (n) slight
Knowledge (n) less & less
Acquainted (p.t) personally
Known and well known
Acquiesce (v.t) to agree, to assent
acceptably, openly, without objection, willingly
Acquiescence (n) assent and
agreement. (2)
Acquiescent (a) agreeing
and assenting
Acquire (v.t) to gain and (3)
and, regard and, consider
Acquisition (n) gained or
earned and (3), (2)
Acquaintment (n) what is
known and (2). (2) learning
and, one's knowledge.
Acquisition (n) gain and (3).
Obtaining, getting, gained and acquired
among other things.

Aquisitive (a) eager to learn new & things

Aquisitiveness. (n) great desire to learn, new & things

Aquistive (a) to get friends, to gain, to obtain (n) a desire, longing, enjoyment, pleasure

Acquittal (n) setting free (v.t.) to set, to release

Acquittance (n) settling from debt or obligation to pay, to make (v.t.) distribute payment, money.

Acre (n) a land measurement of 4840 sqds. 4840 sqds = 1 acre (3) a field, plot of land (4) a unit of measurement of area, total of acres in a command

Acrid (a) pungent, hot to the taste, irritating (2) biting, stinging, sharp

Acrimony (n) sharpness or harshness, spite, anger, malice, spite (2) bitterness, spite, malice.

Acrobat (n) one who does clever tricks such as rope dancing, balancing & walking on his hands, acrobatics (3) a vaulting, acrobatic movement

Acropolis (n) a fortress in ancient Greek city, usually containing a temple.

12 ^{opposite side} from one side to the other
Across (a) crosswise, sideways (v.t.) to cross, go across front side to back side (2) over (adv.) on the other side of, spanning

Acrostic (n) a word-puzzle written in three lines, one letter to a line (3) a line, a row (2)

Act (n) a deed, a thing done duty, work (2) main division of a play or book (3) a part Law, act, process to settle, to decide

Act (v.t.) to do, perform in a play or on stage to try to do as another man or woman (4) to imitate man or woman's (5) to work in the place of another (6) to pretend to be (7) to behave, to act (8) to conduct one's self

Action (n) work, deed (2) (v.t.) to do, effect to do 3) battle, fight, thing done, law and government, action

Action (n) battle, combat, struggle

Action (a) full of life, energetic, (2) effective as a medicine, (3) bold, strong willed, (4) bold, daring

Activity (n) quickness, energy, (2) work, (3) energy, (4) movement

Actor (n) a stage player, (2) performer

Actress (n) a woman female actor (n)

Actual (a) real or actual
actualized.

Actuality (m) reality, actuality.
realism \rightarrow .

Actualy (a) really, actually.
existing, true, real, in fact.

Actuary (m) one who makes calculations connected with insurance. (B) noun
actuary in practice connected with insurance.
Actualize (v.t.) to bring on.
urge. \rightarrow act \rightarrow bring on \rightarrow make happen
influence.

Acumen (\rightarrow) sharpness of intellect. \rightarrow sharp discernment

Acute (a) sharp, pointed.
sharp-pointed \rightarrow acute angle .
acute, sharp, \rightarrow sharp .
(2) quick in intellect. \rightarrow
acute of esp. (3) severe and

acute angle \rightarrow acute pain
Adage (m) old saying, proverb. \rightarrow old saying ,
proverb. \rightarrow old saying .

Adamant (m) according to legend unbreakable.

Adamant (a) very hard.
unyielding, uncompromising, unbreakable.

adamant, \rightarrow adamant , \rightarrow adamant , \rightarrow adamant .

adamant, unwilling to give way. \rightarrow adamant , \rightarrow adamant , \rightarrow adamant .

Adamantine (a) unbreakable, unyielding, unbreakable.

adamantine, \rightarrow adamantine , \rightarrow adamantine , \rightarrow adamantine .

Adapt (v.t.) make suitable to fit. \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt .

Adaptability (m) fitness or ease
of adapting, malleability.

Adaptation (m) the act of adapting,
adjustment. \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt , \rightarrow adapt .

Add (v.t.) to burn up. \rightarrow burn ,
 \rightarrow (2) joint to (3). \rightarrow add , \rightarrow join .

Addendum (m) thing added.
(B) \rightarrow addition , \rightarrow addition .

Adder (m) a small poisonouse snake now called \rightarrow adder .

Addict (v.t.) to get used to a bad habit. \rightarrow addict , \rightarrow addict .

Addicted (p.t.) given to, used to, \rightarrow addict , \rightarrow addict , \rightarrow addict .

Addiction (m) the act of being addicted to, \rightarrow addict , \rightarrow addict .

Addition (m) the act of adding. \rightarrow add , \rightarrow add .

Additional (a) added or extra. \rightarrow extra , \rightarrow extra , \rightarrow extra .

Addle (v.i.) to get confused or confused. \rightarrow confused , \rightarrow confused .

Addled (p.t.) confused or confused, \rightarrow confused , \rightarrow confused .

Address (m) speech, language.
2. the manner on a letter etc.

(1) (2) address. (3) clearness, nice, well, distinctly.

address, (4) manner, \rightarrow address , \rightarrow address , \rightarrow address , \rightarrow address .

one of m. lecture. \rightarrow lecture , \rightarrow lecture , \rightarrow lecture .

to call \rightarrow call , \rightarrow call , \rightarrow call , \rightarrow call , \rightarrow call .

communicate with a person orally, or by writing.

Addressee (n) person to whom letter, parcel etc is addressed
or sent or directed.

Adduce (v.t) to bring forward
or produce as evidence (n) to quote

as, to demonstrate a fact, furnish an
example, corroborate, substantiate.

Adenoside (n) growth or enlargement
of the glandular tissue at
the back of the nose - esp. in
nasal polyps.

Adept (n) a person greatly
skilled in anything. all about.
@ All about, Bure 2. 04-1.

* Adequate (a) sufficient.
cont'd (n). as above, @ above

* Adequacy (n) sufficiency
@ Above. n. as above. w. above.

Adhere (v.t) to stick to.
B 30. 01-30, m 02-0200.

Adherence (n) the act of sticking
to @ @ @ @ and @ @ @
w. above, 03-00.

Adherent (n) a follower, one
who sticks to a cause, on
masses. as above.

Adhesive (fr. p) sticky B 5
@ 00m. w. above.

Adhesion (n) act of sticking
stick, stick, stick, w. and. m. above.

Adhesive (n) a sticky thing
glue, stick, stick, w. and. m. above.

Adiaphoresis (n) insensitivity
of the skin to heat & cold.
diff. in different parts
of the body due to insensitivity.

14

Adieu. (inter) fare well —
by 00g. (n) farewell
or adieu. @ 00g. (n) adieu

* Adjacent (a) lying next
to or near to another.
adjacent, neighboring, contiguous.

* Adipose (n) fatty tissue
cont'd.

Adjectival (a) qualifying
@ 00m. m.

Adjective (a) a word
which qualifies a noun
and stands next to it.
adjective, descriptive, predicative,
attributive, dependent, relative.

Adjoin (v.t) to be next to
or near @ 00s or leave common
border.

Adjoining (a) lying next
to or near to another.
aspects.

Adjourn (v.t) to put off,
postpone. cont'd @ 00s or
@ 00s or break off (meeting).

Adjournment (n) putting
off @ 00s or break off, adjourned

Adjudicate (v.t) to settle
to decide, to decree. to come
to a conclusion, to determine
@ 00s or 00s. @ 00s or
@ 00s.

Adjudication (n) settling, decreeing.
@ 00s or 00s or 00s or 00s.

Adjudication (n) judicial
settlement @ 00s, and @

Adjunct (n) the thing added
@ 00m. m.

Adjuration (n) charge
on oath. w. and. m.

Adjure (v.t) to charge
with responsibility.

- 15
- Adjust** (v.t.) to put in order
 (1) ~~to fit~~ ~~or arrange~~ ~~so as to~~
~~adapt~~ ~~make fit~~ ~~for a particular purpose~~
- Adjustment** (n) putting in order.
 (1) ~~to fit~~ ~~or arrange~~ ~~so as to~~
~~adapt~~ ~~make fit~~ ~~for a particular purpose~~
- Ajutage** (n) a nozzle for a fountain.
- Adjutant** (n) a military officer
 assisting a Commanding officer
 without subordinate officers. (2) a large
 kind of stock ~~sheep~~ ~~goat~~
- Administrative** (v.t.) to carry out
 (1) ~~to govern~~ ~~to manage~~ ~~to administer~~ ~~to rule~~
- Administer** (v.t.) to give or apply
 (1) ~~administer~~ ~~minister~~ ~~attend to~~ ~~look after~~
- Administration** (n) managing
 government business. ~~business~~
- Administrator** (n) ~~one who~~ ~~manages~~
 managing business. ~~one who~~ ~~manages~~
- Admirable** (a) praiseworthy
 (1) ~~praiseworthy~~ ~~excellent~~ ~~superior~~ ~~good~~ ~~fine~~ ~~great~~
- Admiral** (n) commander of a fleet or army. ~~of a fleet~~ ~~of an army~~
- * **Admire** (v.t.) Think very highly of, wonder at, ~~be~~ ~~surprised by~~ ~~admire~~
- Admiration** (n) wonder mixed with great joy, esteem, admiration, ~~affection~~
- Admirable** (a) allowable worthy of being admitted into a class. ~~admissible~~
- Admission** (n) permission given
 (1) ~~to enter~~ ~~admission~~ ~~entry~~
 (2) Confession. ~~admission~~
- (3) the act of admitting to school ~~admission~~, ~~admitting in~~
- Admit** (v.t.) permit to enter. ~~admission~~ ~~admit~~ ~~enter~~
 take into one's class. ~~admission~~ ~~admit~~
- to confess one's sins or acknowledge a wrongdoing ~~admission~~
- Admittance** (n) the right or leave to enter. ~~admission~~
- Admix** (v.t.) to mix something with another. ~~admix~~ ~~mix~~ ~~blend~~
- Admixture** (n) what is added to the chief ingredient of a mixture. ~~admix~~
- Admire** (v.t.) to praise ~~admire~~ ~~praise~~ ~~praise~~
- Admonish** (v.t.) to reprove ~~admonish~~ ~~reprove~~ ~~rebuke~~
- Admonition** (n) reproof, rebuke, warning. ~~admonition~~
- Adom** fuss, ~~confusion~~, mess, ~~mess~~
 (1) trouble. ~~trouble~~ ~~trouble~~
- * **Adolescent** (n) person of middle age, young adult, ~~adolescent~~ ~~adolescent~~
- Adolescent** (n) a growing person of either sex, ~~adolescent~~, ~~adolescent~~
~~adolescent~~, ~~adolescent~~, ~~adolescent~~

- Adorn (v.t) to deck or fit out
 Adopt (v.t) accept someone: A delator (v. flattering ~~and~~)
 offspring regardless of
 one's own (v.t) to chose
 child as one's heir
~~name & so on~~
 Adoption (n) acceptance from
 someone. (v) choosing a
 child as one's heir and fit
 Adoration
 Adorable (a) worthy of
 worship ~~as divine being~~
 Adoration (n) worship
~~of god~~: (v) great
 reverence. ~~of god~~
 Adore (v.t) to worship ~~god~~
 Considerate, considerate, ~~considerate~~
 Adoration (n) worship of ~~god~~
 Adorn (v.t) to beautify
 to ornament ~~several~~
~~with~~, ~~with~~, ~~with~~, ~~with~~
 Adornment (n) ornament
~~and~~ ~~and~~, ~~and~~
 Adrift (ad) floating
 aimlessly ~~and~~
 in a drifting ~~and~~
 Adroit (a) clever, skillful
~~and~~, ~~and~~, ~~and~~
 Adroitness (n) skillfulness.
~~and~~
 Adulate (v.t) to flatter,
 mortgage ~~and~~
 Adulation (n) flattery
~~and~~, ~~and~~
 Adultery (v.t) flattery for
~~one's~~ ~~one's~~
- 16
- Adultery (v. flattering ~~and~~)
 awards.
 Adult (n) grown up
 person. ~~adult~~ ~~grown up~~
 (v.t), ~~adult~~, ~~grown up~~
~~and~~
 Adult (n) growing up
 person. ~~adult~~ ~~grown up~~
 (v.t), ~~adult~~, ~~grown up~~
~~and~~
 Adult (v.t) to make a thing
 impure by adding to it something
 of lesser quality. ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 (v.t) to lead an
 uncle life. (v.t) to ~~adult~~
 commit adultery
 Adulterated (a) corrupting mixture
~~and~~ ~~and~~
 Adulteration (n) the act of
 mixing corrupting mixture.
~~and~~ ~~and~~, ~~and~~
~~and~~ ~~and~~
 Adulterer (n) one guilty of adultery
~~and~~ ~~and~~
 Adultery (n) infidelity
~~and~~ ~~and~~
 marriage ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 unchaste life ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 unfaithfulness
 Adumbrate (v.t) forebodings
~~and~~ ~~and~~
 inciting ~~and~~
 Advance (v.t) to pay before hand
~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ (v.t) to forward
~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 Advanced (f.t) progressed;
 far on, ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 ahead of time; ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 A dr. arrangement (n) for ~~and~~.
 to ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 implementation, promotion
 Advantage (n) gain, benefit
~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 little ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 Advantageous (a) fairful benefit
 favourable, ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~

Coming of Christ, 17
of infinite value.

Advent (n) Coming & beginning.
(2) four weeks before Xmas.

Adventitious (a) happening
chance, casual a) w^t & sudden
and unexpected.

Adventure (n) a gay bold life,
dangerous undertaking
~~advent~~ (2) a moment of joy
(v. t) to risk oneself to meet
danger.

Adventurous (n) one leading
a dangerous or bold life
w^t bold, gay @ S. on
wheeling by him.

Adventurous (a) bold or
daring. S. no. m. v. n. b.

Adverb (n) a word which
modifies a verb, adjective
or another adverb. Class @ C.
adverbs B.

Advisable (a) likely to be
advised @ S. good advice
usually.

Adversary (n) enemy of
opponent. S. @ D. friend
in law.

Adversative (a) causing
opposition. S. opposition

Adversely (a) in a contrary
manner. S. @ G. S. a)

Adversity (n) misfortune
S. @ R. S. to, reverse.

Advert. (v. t) to report
to person. by attend to
S. @ M. S. 2. 2. 2. 2.

mality wide.

Advertise (V. t) to make known,
publicly, fully according to
standard.

Advertisement (n) a notice
that public announcing
publicly a: goods. And (2)
news, S. some information
printed in paper, newspaper.

Advertiser (n) one who publishes
a thing or news.

Advertising (n) publishing by
advertisers or firm.

Advice (n) that which is said
to help person, e.g. Counsel
opinion, suggestion.

Advisable (a) fit to be done, safe,
proper, suitable, desirable.

XAdvise (V. t) to counsel, give B
S. @ S. @.

XAdvisability (n) suitability, safety.

Advised (t. p) careful, judicious
S. @ S. @. thoughtful.

Advisedly (a) thoughtfully.
S. @ S. @. thoughtful. S. @
judiciously S. @ S. @.

Advisory (a) giving advice
S. @ S. @. of advice.

XAdvocat (n) one who pleads
for a client or cause of
client (2) a Court lawyer for
defender S. @ S. @.

Advocate (V. t) to plead for
one that, needs, S. @ S. @.
(2) to support someone, S. @ S. @.
S. @ S. @. plead for someone
S. @ S. @. plead for someone.

XAdvocacy (n) support, plead
S. @ S. @.

Advowson (n) a kind of a lease
over certain parts of a church
but away from part of the land.

Aegis (n) protection, shield, —
patronage, countenance, favor
(a. d. shield)

Aeolian (a) aerial atmospheric.

Acorn (n) a very long fruit of some kind of tree.

Aerate (v.t.) to put air & often gas into, as oil by contact with carbon dioxide.

Aerial (a) relating to air or space above the ground, as the air of continents, or islands, or space (n) high up (n) a wire or cable for sending or receiving wireless messages (n) aircrafts.

Aerie (n) the nest of the eagle (a) high up (n) the young eagles of the eagles (n) a cage for birds (n) Aeroplane, aeroplane (n) aircraft or station (n) aeronautics.

Aerobite (n) a stone falling from air, a meteoric stone.

Aeronaut (n) one who sails in the air, air navigator, airman, aviator, pilot, &c.

Aeroplane (n) an airplane.

Aeroplane (n) a flying machine (n) airmen, airmanship.

Aesthetic (a)

Asclepius (n) the Roman god of medicine, &c.

Asclepiadian (a) of the science and art of medicine, especially by the Greeks & Romans.

Aesthetique (n) chiefly in art & in the fine arts, art, &c. A form of art & culture, &c.

Aesthetic (a) having to do with beauty, having to do with relating to the sense of beauty, &c.

Aesthetical (a) pertaining to aesthetics, &c.

Aesthetics (n) the science of the beautiful, &c.

Afar (a) at a distance, far off, &c.

Affable (a) good-humored, &c.

Affinity (n) good nature, &c.

Affair (n) something to be done, matter, business, &c.

Affect (n) (v.t.) to pretend, &c.

(2) move the feeling, &c.

(3) influence, &c., to produce effect.

Affection (n) friendliness, &c.

Affectionate (a) friendly, &c.

Affectionate (a) great liking, &c.

Affectionate (a) fondness, &c.

Affectionate (a) having with great love, &c.

Affiance (n) promise to marry, &c.

Affianced (a) engaged to be married, &c.

affianced (a) engaged to be married, &c.

- Affatus (m) divine inspiration
 ⑥ *affatus*
- Affidavit (m) a written ~~swear~~
 & written statement ~~swear~~
 ⑥ *affidavit*
- Affiliate (V.t) to adopt or attach
 as a member. ~~as a member~~
 ⑥ *affiliate* ~~as a member~~ with
 another.
- Affiliation (m) adoption or to
 administer. ~~as a member~~ with
 another.
- Affinity (m) an attraction
 shift ~~as a member~~ (2) marriage
 ⑥ *affinity* (3) likeness ~~as a member~~
 (4) attraction ~~as a member~~
 & disagreement ~~as a member~~
 relationship ~~as a member~~
- Affirm (v.t) to make firm,
 assert. ~~as a member~~,
 strengthen. ~~as a member~~ (2) state fact
~~as a member~~ positively ~~as a member~~
- Affirmation (m) saying for
 certain, assertion ~~as a member~~
 & denial of assertion.
- Affirmative (a) not negative
 position, ~~as a member~~ (2)
~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~ (2)
 position ~~as a member~~ (2)
- Affix (v.t) to add ~~as a member~~ to
 another part, a ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
 word (3) an addition at the begin
 of a word (4) ~~as a member~~
- Afflict (v.t) give pain to ~~as a member~~
~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
- Afflicted (v.t) suffering from
 pain. ~~as a member~~ ~~as a member~~
- Affliction (m) grief or pain at
 or suffering ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
~~as a member~~
- Affluence (m) wealth, richness
 & abundance. ~~as a member~~
 plenty. ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
~~as a member~~ (3) flow ~~as a member~~
- Affluent (a) very rich, ~~as a member~~
~~as a member~~ abundant ~~as a member~~
 abundant, plentiful
 copious. ~~as a member~~, (2) a stream
 running into a river or
 lake, ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
- Afford (v.t) to give, ~~as a member~~
- Afflux (m) flow ~~as a member~~
- Afford (v.t) to give or grant.
 - ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~ (2) manage
~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~ be able to ~~as a member~~
 afford.
- Afforest (v.t) to change a
 land into forest by planting
 trees. ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
- Afforestation changing of
 a forest. ~~as a member~~
- Affray (m) a fight in a
 public place, a tumult
 & disorder, ~~as a member~~ ~~as a member~~
- Affright (m) great fear ~~as a member~~
 (2) ~~as a member~~
- Affrighten (v.t) frighten
 greatly. ~~as a member~~
- Affront (v.t) to insultfully
 to hit ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~
 to strike. ~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~ (2) to face
~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~ (3) insult
~~as a member~~, ~~as a member~~,
~~as a member~~
- Affusion (m) flow, ~~as a member~~,
 flowing on. ~~as a member~~

Afield (ad) at a distance
from (in the field).
Afire (used) afame on fire.
Aflame (a.) blazing $\frac{1}{3}$
~~part~~ in rage, burning.
Aflat (a.) flat or nearly
on the surface of a liquid
or solid. $\frac{1}{3}$ a flat
or flat surface. $\frac{1}{3}$ flat
or flat ground.
Aflock (ad) on foot $\frac{1}{3}$ a flock
 $\frac{1}{3}$ begun $\frac{1}{3}$ a flock
at once, stirring.

Afore (prn) before, in front
of $\frac{1}{3}$ (is) $\frac{1}{3}$ word).

Aforementioned (p.p.)
mentioned before $\frac{1}{3}$ word
 $\frac{1}{3}$ etc.

Aforeaid (p.p.) said before
 $\frac{1}{3}$ as a name, mentioned
before $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Aforetime (p.p.) in past time
 $\frac{1}{3}$ $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word,
etc.

Afraid (a.) struck with
fear, $\frac{1}{3}$ fear, $\frac{1}{3}$ word
 $\frac{1}{3}$ $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Afresh (a.) newly $\frac{1}{3}$ word
again $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Aft (ad) at the back of,
behind $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Aft (prn) behind $\frac{1}{3}$ word
next, astern (ad).

A later in time. $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Afterbirth (n) the covering
of the foetus in the
womb. $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word

Aftermath (n) the result of an
action event $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word
 $\frac{1}{3}$ the second crop grown
crop from the grass already
cut. $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Afternoon (n) time from noon
till evening. $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word
noon, $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Afterthought (n) later thought.
 $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Afterward (ad) later and still
 $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Again (a) on a second time,
once more $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Against (pr) in opposition to
 $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Agape (a) with open mouth $\frac{1}{3}$
 $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Agate (a) a kind of precious stone,
a kind of hard mineral, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Age (n) a very long period of
time, era, $\frac{1}{3}$ word. $\frac{1}{3}$ The time
of a person or thing has existed
 $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Aged (p.p.) old $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Age-long (a) lasting for a long
time. $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word.

Agency (n) the work of an agent
 $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ word, $\frac{1}{3}$ action, $\frac{1}{3}$ action.

anticipating; an organization for a
business purpose, business of an agent.

Agent (n) one of those by whom acts of wrongdoing
are committed or carried out

Agent (n) person who works
for another (2) (3) one
representing a person or firm
in business (2) (3) agent.

Aggregate (v.t.) to collect
into a mass. (2) (3) (4)
(5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
(12) (13) (14) (15) (16) (17)

Agglomeration (n) collecting
into a mass. (2) (3) (4) (5)
(6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
a heap (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

Aglutinate (v.t.) to glue together
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
join with glue, as in
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Aggrandize (v.t.) to make
greater, magnify. (2) (3)
(4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
(12) (13) (14) (15) (16) (17)

Aggrandizement (n) en-
largement, expansion.
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Aggravate (v.t.) to make
worse. (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
to intensify, to increase
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Aggravating (n.t.)
increasing. (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

Aggravation (n) increase
in anger, provocation.

21

Aggregate (v.t.) to add together
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Aggregation (n) collection, total
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Aggression (n) the beginning of
attack and assault. (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

Aggressive (a) ready to attack
first, offensive, domineering
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Aggressor (n) one who begins
attack first. (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Aggrive (v.t.) to harm or pierce
dishes, (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Aggrived (adj) harmed
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Agghast (v.v) struck with terror,
surprised, frightened.
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Agile (a) active, nimble.
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Agility (n) activity, nimbleness,
quickness. (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Agitate (v.t) excite, trouble. (2) (3) (4)
(5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Agitated (t.p) disturbed, excited
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
restless, worried.

Agitation (n) disturbance. (2) (3) (4)
commotion, public excitement
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Agitator (n) one who creates
commotion. (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

one who excites agitation.

A glo (a. adj) giving out
light heat, especially
(1) red-hot as fire & sun -
(2) shining warmth.

Agnostic (m) one who believes
that nothing can be known
about God ~~one of the main~~ (1)
~~one of the main~~ individuals.
Agnosticism (m) theory of
belief that nothing can
be known about God or
anything else.

Ago (a. s.) in tones past.
See 83, 84, 85.

Agoag (a. eager, anxious, etc.)
(1) & impatiently, etc.
(2) alert

Agonize (v.t. &c) cause great
pain or sorrow. ~~at least~~
say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89
not 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agyrting (kyp) causing great
pain & sorrow. ~~at least~~
say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agyomy (m) great pain &
sorrows. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agrophobia (m) great fear
of public places. ~~at least~~
say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agrarian (a) relating to
Land. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agree (v. t.) be of one mind
concerned. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

A agreeable (a) suitable, nice and
pleasant. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agreeable (a) suitable, nice and
pleasant. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agreement (m) Concord & alliance
(1) a written Contract, law, etc.

Agriculture (m) art of cultivating
land, farming. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Agriculturist (m) Farmer. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Ague (m) a kind of fever with
shivering fit, malarial fever
say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Ah (intj) an expression of surprise
or pity. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Ahead (a) in advance. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Aid (v. t.) to help. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Aide-de-Camp (m) an official
helping a general. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Ail (v. i.) to be ill. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Ailing (a) feeling ill. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Ailment (m) illness, disease
afflicting. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Aim (m) goal. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Aimless (a) without aim. ~~at least~~ say 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

* Flight - Disgrace

Air (n) the gas borne in digging
at depth. 21 fluid measure
(2000, 20 liters, 20, 20)

In ~~the~~ air married man, 2000000
in ~~the~~ air married man, 2000000

Airily (ad) merrily. 2000000

Airing (v) expelling, 2000000, 2000000

Airy (a) thin, 2000000 (2) in a -

glare and a full nose, 2000000

(3) active, 2000000, 2000000

airing, 2000000, 2000000

Aisle (n) lane, 2000000 passage

between rows of seats, 2000000

side division of a church, 2000000
esp. in a church, 2000000

side division of a church, 2000000
as esp. 2000000, 2000000 between pews

side division of a church, 2000000
between pillars or pews, 2000000

rows of seats, 2000000, 2000000

and 2000000.

Ajar (a) in a partly open

condition, 2000000, 2000000

AKimbo (ad) with legs on hip,

& elbow bent outward, 2000000

and 2000000.

AKin (of) kinsman, relative by blood

Alabaster (n) a marble-like

stone, 2000000, 2000000, 2000000

stone

Alabaster (n) a semi-precious

marble-like substance, 20

(2000000, 2000000, 2000000, 2000000)

stone

Alack (interj) an expression

expressing sorrow, alarm

or distress, 2000000

Alacrity (n) briskness,

quickness, 2000000, 2000000,

willingness, cheerfulness,

noticing danger, 2000000

Alarm (n) sudden fear

(2000000, 2000000) notice of

danger, 2000000, 2000000

surprise, 2000000

Alarming (a) causing, 2000000

fear, 2000000, 2000000, 2000000

alarming, 2000000, 2000000

alarmed, 2000000, 2000000

alarm! (intj) a cry of alarm,

panic or anxiety, 2000000

alarmingly, 2000000, 2000000

Alcove (n) (1) ~~in~~ a recess in a wall (2) a room set apart for sleeping biddy

(2) a small shady nook of garden like the back of a recessed seat of the back of a chair

Alderman (n) the chief man of a cit. esp. a large town & also a member of the legislative assembly

Ale (n) a strong drink made from barley or other grain, w^o or w/o hops, a strong malt beverage.

Alehouse (n) a house in which ale is sold. w^o or w/o alcohol

Alambic (n) Alembic (n) a distilling apparatus w^o or w/o an apparatus used in distillation

Alert (v.) active & on the watch; (2) watchful, cautious, ready.

Alertness (n) activity, alertness; (2) watchfulness, caution, readiness.

Algiers (n) a branch of the ~~French~~ months in which metals are used instead of murex and dyers w^o an intermission

Alias (adj) otherwise known as another (not at all) of the same name, and of the same

(n) a name other than the real name, sometimes assumed & used.

Alibi (n) the plea that a person charged with a certain crime was elsewhere when the said crime was done. (2) C. C. V. 2201656.

Alibi (a) forensic. (2) C. C. V. 2201656.

(2) a forensic or technical (2) C. C. V. 2201656.

Alibi (n) the plea that a person charged with a certain crime was elsewhere when the said crime was done. (2) C. C. V. 2201656.

Alibi (n) the act of separating a couple or couple.

Alibi (n) the act of separating a couple or couple.

Alight (V. T) to get down ~~on~~ or get up from a place in a lively and

Alight (V. T) place in a lively and

as if it were, done

Aliform (n) a new model, and

Aliform (n) a new model, and

Aliment (n) food, of man, animal,

(2) nourishment, nutriment, support.

Alimentary (a) nourishing, supporting, maintaining, supporting.

Alimony (n) the allowance given by a man to his legally divorced wife. (2) maintenance of him, money allowed for support of ex-wife.

Alive (a) having life or power, active, lively, forceful.

Alkaline (n) substance which when mixed with an acid form a salt, base, and salt water salt.

Alkaline (n) substance which when mixed with an acid form a salt, base, and salt water salt.

All (a) every, whole, each, of a series, (2) every one, each, etc.

Allay (V. T) to calm, to soothe, to mollify, to quiet, to pacify.

Alligation (n) pl. a (2) Bo (2)
accusation or charge. (3)
assertion on 203 in a writ.

Allege (v.t + v.i) to argue or
assert. to assert on 203 in a writ.

Allegiance (n) loyalty (2) Bo
duty to head of a State.

Allegorical (a) pertaining to allegory

Allegory (n) a story or fable in
which abstract qualities like
truth, patience appear as living
characters. (2) Bo (3) Bo
a figurative description

Alluviate (v.t) to lessen or to
soothe. to calm or to soothe
mitigate, to lighten, to make light

Allumination (n) lessening or to
mitigate or to lighten

Alley (n) a narrow passage
between houses, yards, etc.

Alliance (n) union by
treaty or marriage. (2) Bo (3)
confederacy, alliance, alliance
(2) friendship among beings

Allied (a) connected, combined
and joined together.

Alligator (n) American crocodile
a large amphibious animal.

Alliterate (v.i) begin with the
same sound or letter words
in close connection or by
the same letter at the beginning of
succession of words.

Alliteration (n) beginning
or recurrence of the same
sound or letter in words
in close succession together.

Allocate (v.t) to distribute
to portion out. (2) Bo (3) Bo
(2) to set apart resources

Alligation (n) partitioning out
(2) Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo (5) Bo
allocating or assigning

Allocet (v.t) to partition out
(2) Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo (5) Bo
divide for a special purpose. (3) Bo
partitioning out Bo (2) Bo (3) Bo

Allopathy (n) current or old
medical practice. (3) Bo (4) Bo
allopathic Bo (5) Bo

Allotment (n) partitioning out
(2) Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo (5) Bo
partitioned.

Allow (v.t) permit or to tolerate
(2) grant or to give Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo

Allowance (n) a fixed sum
paid periodically for his
expenses. (2) Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo
permission Bo (5) Bo

Allowable (a) that can be permitted
or allowed Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo (5) Bo

Allotry (n) a mixture of metals
Gutta (2) Bo (3) Bo (4) Bo (5) Bo

Allured (v.t) mixed (2) Bo (3) Bo
infatuated, enticed Bo (4) Bo

Allude (v.t) hint at Bo (2) Bo
refer to.

Allusion (n) indirect reference
Bo (2) Bo

Allusive (a) referring to
Bo (2) Bo

- ✕ Allure (v.t) to attract.
 20202020, 20202020
 Alluring (adj.) attractive
 20202020, 20202020
- ✕ Allurement (n) a attraction
 20202020, 20202020
- Allusion (n) hint or 202020
 (2) an implied statement
 Allusive (a) hinting 202020
 202020, 202020
- Alluvial (a) made up of soil
 deposited by water or flood
 20202020, 202020
 20202020, 202020
 Alluvium (n) rich soil
 deposited by river 202020
- Allotment**
 Alliance (n) Connection by
 marriage, friendship or treaty
 20202020, 202020
- Ally (v.t) to Connect to
 unite 202020, 202020
- Almoner (n) helper, friend
 202020, 202020
 202020, 202020
- Alma Mater** (n) the school
 or College at which one
 studied. 20202020
 20202020, 202020
- Almanac (n) yearly list
 of days, weeks & months
 with important days &
 events. Calendar of days
 & events in months.
- Almighty** (a) all-powerful,
 powerful beyond measure 202020
 The Almighty (n) God 202020
- Almond (n) the Kernel of the
 almond nut 20202020
- Almoner (n) the official distributor
 of alms 20202020
- Almonry (n) alone-house 202020
 A place where alms are given out.
- Almost (a) very
 nearly 20202020
- Alms (n) food, cloth etc given free
 to poor people 202020
- Almshouse (n) a house for the
 support & lodging of the poor
 202020
- Aloe (n) a thick leaved spiky
 plant used in medicine 202020
- Aloft (ad) on high 202020
- Alone (adv) without being accompanied
 by any one 202020
- Along (adv) together with 202020
- Aloof (ad) at a distance, 202020
- Aloud (ad) loudly 20202020
- Alpha (n) high mountain 202020
- Alpaca (n) a S. American animal
 with woolly hair. 20202020
- Alpha (n) the first letter of the
 Greek alphabet 20202020
- Alpha (n) language
 20202020

Alphabetical (adj) the letters of a language given in order.
in 23.2.23.

Alphabetically (adv) according to the alphabet made 33.2.23

Already (adv) beforehand 23.2.23
Also (adv) in addition to. besides.
23.2.23. 23.2.23

Altar (n) a raised platform for offering sacrifices 23.2.23
23.2.23. 23.2.23 an elevated place where offerings are made, communication with heaven, etc.

Alter (v.t) to make changes.
23.2.23. 23.2.23 make different

Alteration (n) change 23.2.23,
23.2.23. 23.2.23

Alteration (v.t) to quarrel
23.2.23, 23.2.23. dispute

Altercation (n) quarrel 23.2.23
23.2.23. (v) bitter dispute 23.2.23

Alternate (a) happening by turns
23.2.23. 23.2.23. following by turns, alternating

Alternately (adv) by turns 23.2.23

Alternative (n) choice between of the verb to be. 23.2.23.
two things 23.2.23. 23.2.23.
23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Although (conj) though 23.2.23
no 23.2.23. notwithstanding

Altitude (n) height 23.2.23.
for measuring height 23.2.23
23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Altitude (n) height 23.2.23.

Alt. (a) high 23.2.23.
the highest 23.2.23. i.e., nothing
23.2.23. 23.2.23. higher than

Altogether (adv) wholly,
on the whole, 23.2.23. 23.2.23.
23.2.23.

Altruistic (n) regard for the
welfare of others, unselfishness.
23.2.23. 23.2.23. acting for
the welfare of others

Altruistic (a) unselfish.
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Alum (n) a mineral salt
having bitter taste as 23.2.23.
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Aluminum (n) a white,
light, soft metal 23.2.23.
23.2.23. containing alumina

Alumnus (n) a former
pupil of an institution
23.2.23. 23.2.23. one educated
at college.

Always (adv) at all times.
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Arm (v.t) first person singular
of the verb to be. 23.2.23.
23.2.23.

Armain (adv) with great force
or speed. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.
with main force.

Amalgam (n) a mixture of
mercury with another metal
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.
a combination of different metals.

Amalgamate (v.t) to
combine, to mix, to blend.
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Amalgamation (n) blending,
23.2.23. 23.2.23. 23.2.23.

Amanuensis (n) one who writes while another dictates.

(e.g. a S. from a person who writes to dictation, a secretary.)

Amaranth (n) a kind of more fady flowers.

Amarant (v.t) to reap, gather in large quantities.

(e.g. to reap, to gather in large quantities.)

Amateur (n) one who takes part in a thing for the love of it & not for gain.

(e.g. an amateur, a non-professional.

Amarant (n) amaranth, just like Amaranth.

Amaize (v.t) to confuse or mislead.

(e.g. to amaze, to astound, to bewilder, to confound, to surprise.)

Amazement (n) confusion.

(e.g. wonder, surprise, etc.)

wonder, astonishment.

Amazement (n) confusing.

(e.g. astonishment, surprise, etc.)

Amazement (n) surprising.

(e.g. wonder, surprise, etc.)

Amazement (n) amazing.

(e.g. wonder, surprise, etc.)

Amazement (n) wonderful.

(e.g. wonder, surprise, etc.)

Amazement (n) remarkable.

(e.g. wonder, surprise, etc.)

a diplomatic functionary sent by one power to another.

Amber (n) a somewhat yellowish colour of resinous material.

(e.g. yellow resinous material.)

Ambergris has a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

Ambergris (n) a sweet smelling substance from the whale.

found floating on the sea.

(e.g. sweet smelling.)

<p>Aamble (V.C) to move at an easy pace like a horse does <i>(B.B.B.C. 103. m@gl. 20)</i></p> <p>Amblesea (n) to suppose fit of the food which have done you the least to those who take nothing. <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Ambertrial (n) very sweet like amber or sugar <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Ambulance (n) a Vehicle for the sick & the disabled <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Ambulance (n) a carriage for the transport of the wounded or sick, & to stretch them out to the hospital.</p> <p>Ambulatory (a) movable not stationary, moving from place to place. <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amboe Cade (V.C) hide or it away with a view to attack. <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amboe Cade (n) a place concealed for attack. <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Ambrish (n) place of hiding for a surprised attack. <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Ameliorate (V.t) to make better, to improve more <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amelioration (n) improv- ement. <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p>	<p style="text-align: center;">27</p> <p>Amen (ad) so let it be named an <i>(B.B.B.C. 103. m@gl. 20)</i> or Ammer Ammer</p> <p>Amenable (a) liable to trial to be tried. <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amend (V.E) to make changes <i>(B.B.B.C. 103. m@gl. 20)</i> (a) to make better <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amende (n) fine, penalty. <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amendment (n) improvement correction. <i>2. gl. 20.</i> (2) alteration or change proposed on a bill under Consideration <i>2. gl. 20.</i> improvement.</p> <p>Amends (n) Compensation for damage made and done <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amiability (n) pleasantness of temper, m@gl. 20. agreeableness of nature <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amenities (n) pleasing features of or situations of 2. gl. 20. <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amethyst (n) a red blue precious stone <i>2. gl. 20. m@gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amiable (a) amiable <i>2. gl. 20.</i> (2) kind <i>2. gl. 20.</i> (3) charming <i>2. gl. 20.</i> gentle <i>2. gl. 20.</i> of a sweet nature <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amicable (a) friendly <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amicably (ad) in a friendly way <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amid (amidst) (adv) in the middle of <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p> <p>Amiss (a) wrong <i>2. gl. 20.</i> (1) <i>m@gl. 20.</i> (2) wrongly <i>2. gl. 20.</i> <i>m@gl. 20.</i> (3) in error. <i>2. gl. 20.</i></p>
--	---

Amitry (n) friendship, and
another, another (n) & produce many

Anomia (n) a phony-quality
of language or that has deteriorated
its solution in water, was
explosive material, may be produced
by ammonia

Ammonium (n) containing
ammonium, may be used as a fertilizer.

Ammonium (n) in materials
such as powder, shot, bombs
of bombs, etc., explosive
explosives. - Semtex

Anomnesia (n) loss of memory
was born on 21, 2000 23:00.

Anomie (n) a general feeling
for offenders, especially
political leaders.

Anomelia (n) simple form
of living better always
changing shape found in
water, now it's one plant
of living created.

Among (n) in the middle of
the world.

Amorphous (a) inclined to have
shapeless, irregular, unorganized
inspired without

Amorphous (a) shapeless, irregular,
unorganized, unorganized, unorganized
of irregular shape.

Amount (n) the sum total
of wood (n) amount, meeting

Amount (n) love affair (n)
and, 2000, 2000, 2000.

Amphere (n) unit of electric
current (n)

Amphibia (n) (Biology).
Amphibian (n) an animal

that can live both on land
in water, may be many
species of amphibians. (Biology)

Amphibious (a) living on land
in water, may be over
most of 2000 2000, 2000, 2000,

Amphitheatre (n) an oval-
shaped building with rows
of seats all round & open space
in the centre, may be 2000
2000, 2000, 2000, 2000, 2000.

Amphitheatre (n) an oval-shaped
building with rows of seats all round &
open space in the centre, may be 2000
2000, 2000, 2000, 2000, 2000.

Ample (a) sufficient, ample,
roomy, spacious, dissolved

Amplification (n) enlargement
of 2000, 2000, 2000.

Amplifier (n) that which
enlarges, a device for giving
greater sound. may be 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000, 2000, 2000, 2000.

Amplify (v.t) to enlarge
or expand, may be 2000
2000, 2000, 2000, 2000, 2000.

Amplitude (n) extension, height
or abundance, may be 2000, 2000.

Amplify (ad) largely, 2000, 2000
(a) sufficiently, 2000, 2000.

Amputate (v.t) to cut off a
limb, may be 2000, 2000.

Amputation (n) cutting off
a limb, may be 2000, 2000.

Amuck (ad) madly, 2000, 2000
2000, 2000, 2000, 2000.

- Ammoniate (v.t) to add explanatory notes @ ~~the end~~ ^{make notes on}
- Ammoniation (n) explanatory notes, commentary @ ~~the end~~ ^{of a passage}
- Ammoniator (n) one who writes the explanatory notes, commentator @ ~~the end~~ ^{of a passage}
- Ammonium (v.t) to make known ^{to the public} ~~the news~~ ^{about something}
- Ammonium (n) that which is ammoniated. @ ~~the time~~ ^{of publication}
- Amnoy (v.t) to vex, to trouble, ^{with words or actions}
- Ammoxane (n) vexation ^{caused by} ~~that which vexes~~
- Amnoying (v.t) vexing trouble ^{caused by} ~~something, in a neighbor~~
- Amnoval (a) happening every year. ^{annually} ~~every year~~
- Annal (n) a book published once a year, a year with different contents. ^{annually} ~~each year~~
- (n) a plant which lasts only one year. ^{annual} ~~one year~~
- Amnity (n) a sum paid to a person yearly. ^{annually} ~~as payment for a year's service~~
- Amnial (v.t) to cancel, to abolish, do away with. ^{cancel} ~~abolish~~
- Amnular (a) ring-shaped, having the shape of a ring. ^{ring-shaped} ~~annular~~
- Amulet (a) a small ring ^{with a stone or object} ~~containing a ring~~
- Ammoniate (v.t) to publicly proclaim ^{make known} ~~the news~~
- Ammoniation (n) proclamation — the act of announcing publicly ^{of a particular} ~~the news~~
- Anode (n) positive pole, electrode ^{of an electrolytic cell} ~~anode~~
- Anodyne (n) a pain-killing medicine
- Amoint (v.t) smear oil, anoint ^{with oil} ~~oil as a religious ceremony~~
- Amontado (n) a thick pile ^{of meat} ~~meat~~
- Amomelous (a) not according to rule or order, irregular ^{irregular} ~~according to rule~~
- Amomony (n) disorderly, disorded ^{disorderly} ~~disorderly, disorderly~~
- Amomous (a) shortly, at once ^{immediately} ~~without delay~~
- Amomous (a) without name ^{nameless} ~~without name~~
- Amomous (n) a letter in which the writer's name is not given ^{nameless} ~~name~~
- Amotaxia (n) want of appetite ^{loss of appetite}
- Amother (a) & (n) different ^{another} ~~any other~~ ^{another} ~~another~~

Animadversion (n) Careless
observation. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
~~careless~~

Animadverst (vt) To censure,
to criticize. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
~~criticize~~

Animal (n) A living being. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
~~living~~

Animalcule (n) A very small
living being. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$. a tiny
microscopic animal.

Animalishness (n) Bruteishness
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ (2) bestiality
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ Condition of having
animal appetites. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Animate (a) Having life, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
alive. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Animation (n) Life-like action. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$.

Animism (n) The theory that
everything has soul. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
~~personal~~

Animist (n) one who believes in
animism. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Animistic (a) Believing in
animism. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Animosity (n) Hatred, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
~~hatred~~, enmity. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Animus (n) Animally spirit
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ (2) feeling against
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ w. prejudice, intention.
Ankylosis (n) A rigid plant. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ (2) The joint between
the foot & the leg. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ connecting the leg with the foot.

Amulet (n) An ornament for the
ankle, arm, etc., made of
~~amulet~~ with
Amma (n) $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ & part of a name.
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Amimals (n, pl) history $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
(2) history told year after year

Ammonium $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ compound
records events according to time.

Ammonium (n) one who writes annals
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Amorphous $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
(temporarily) melted by quick heat & gradual
cooling.

Amphorae (n, pl) 6 vessels made of
glass hard by heating them greatly
& then cooling them slowly $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Annex (v, t) To join in. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$, $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$
to take possession of. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Annexation $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ - to add
~~annexation~~

Annexed (n) building annexed
to the main building. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Annihilate (v, t) To destroy, kill
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ or reduce to nothing

Annihilation (n) Complete
destruction. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

Anniversary (n) year celebrating
of an important day or event

Annus Domini (L phrase) short
form A.D. - year after J.

christ was born. $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$

annum $\frac{1}{2} \text{C} 22 \text{D} 11$ on Good Friday.

X Antagonise (v.t.) to make anyone in
Anoxia (n) deficient supply
of oxygen to the tissues.

Anterior (n) pertaining to the front.

Anteriorly (adv) anything said
written done in front of
(v.inf.) or aoral or written reply
to a question or problem.

Anteriorly (adv) aspermissible.
Ant (n) a small insectivorous
insect no 3rd, 2nd & 1st (V)
(reptile; insect)

X Antagonism (n) opposing
emnity no 3rd, 2nd & 1st
X Antagonise (v.t.) to make anyone
Antagonist (n) opponent
no 3rd, 2nd & 1st among
one who contends
with another.

Antagonistic (a) opposed to
no 3rd, 2nd & 1st hostile no 3rd
see. antagon.

Antarctic (a) a circle drawn
on the map round the South polar
region no 3rd, 2nd & 1st
Antarctic (a) a continent
Antarctic (a) a continent
Antarctic (a) a continent

Antecedent (a) preceding
in time, previous to
Antecedent (a) going before
in time, previous to
Antecedent (a) the word that
goes before first @ does not go
to the first @ does not go

Antecedent (a) previous history
of a person, thing, animal.
Antecedent (a) previous history
of a person, thing, animal.

Antechamber (n) a small room
leading to a bigger room from

Antedate (v.t.) to put a date earlier
than the real one of a document
or writing or origin to antedate
Antedeluvian (a) belonging to the
time earlier than the flood
before flood, before the great deluge
Antedeluvian (a) very old fashioned
and ancient. (a) Very old fashioned
and ancient. (a) Old and antique.

(n) a very old man, very old.

Antelope (n) a kind of deer no 3rd,
2nd & 1st, 3rd & 2nd & 1st - a horned
hooved mammal.

Antemeridian (n) the time before
mid night & noon of day.

Antemundane (a) existing before
world creation. Existing and
existing.

X Antennae (n.pl) feelers of certain
insects & animals. Existing and
feeling and, exhalation and so on.

X Antenatal (a), existing before birth
and so on & so on

Anterior (a) prior to, previous
to by 3rd, before, before.

Anteroom (n) a small room leading
to a rather larger one & man.

Anthem (n) a song of praise, also
no 3rd, 2nd & 1st sacred song.

Anthill (n) a hillock of earth formed
holding the fallen leaves & mosses
by the ants, stems, twigs, fallen
leaves, twigs, sticks, & other debris.

Anthology (n) a collection of poems,
a collection of poems, hymns, proverbs,
and so on & so on.

Anthrax (n) a disease common
among cattle sheep. no 3rd, 2nd & 1st

an infectious disease causing cattle
cattle to die called Anthrax.

Anthropography (n) Science of the distribution & history of the human race.

Anthropoid (n) resembling man in some ways but differing in a marked ape-like quality.

Anthropology (n) Study of the science of man as all animal in its relations to other sciences or the science of man.

Anthropomorphism (n) Combination of God-like human form & qualities.

Anthropophagy (n) eating of human by God or man.

Ante- (pref.) against, before, opposed.

Antic (n) peculiar funniness, odd, strange.

Anticipation (n) foreknowledge, foretelling.

Anticipate (v.t) to foresee, expect.

(foresee) (See in advance)

Anticipation (n) expectation

(of) sth., now, opposite to climax,

A anticlimax (n) sudden fall

or change from important to

silly things as now, up to now

long ago, of course, but now

Antidote (n) anti-poisonous

medicine, etc. etc. by

(a counteracting substance)

(a counteracting substance)

Antidiction (n) argument against what is being argued.

Antidote (n) a bluish-white

metallic substance or ore

nowadays, of which crystallized.

Antipathetic (n) great dislike

aversion or dislike, antipathy

Antipodal (n) places of the

world exactly opposite to one

own, e.g. Asia, Europe, etc.

opposite side.

Anti-piracy (n) a pirate's band from Antiquarian (n) of the study of things of the long past

antiquities, old records, ancient & historical

Antiquary (n) a student, collector or dealer in ancient things.

old sport & manner of old ways or much known

old things, as most are now

one who collects, studies, etc.

Antiquated (n) old-fashioned, gone out of fashion.

old or out of fashion.

Antiquity (n)

Antique (n) ancient or very old, old fashioned, as contrasted to modern.

Antiquity (n) ancient times, distant past, ago, years ago, long time.

Antiquities (n) old relics, remains, old & rare

Antique (n) ruins, buildings,

works of art, remains from very ancient times

as opposed to modern.

Antiseptic (n) having the power to stop decay.

to hold back & decay of flesh

of dead bodies, etc. as

medicine that prevents putrefaction of bodies.

Antithetical (n) exactly opposite to something else;

contraries, good, evil,

Antithesis (n) contrast, etc. in opposition, something

and something else.

Anteater (n) ~~an animal~~

branch of a stag.

Antler (n) branched horns
of a stag.

Antonym (n) a word
opposite in meaning to
another word.

Antonym (n) ~~a word~~, ~~an antonym~~

Anus (n) the opening at the
bottom end of the alimentary
canal.

Anvil (n) an iron block on
which a smith shapes metals.

Anxiety (n) mental un-
easiness; ~~anxieties~~.

Anxious (a) troubled in mind
inxiety; doubtful.

Anxiously (ad) with anxiety.

Amy (a) whichever.

(n) ~~any person~~

Anyhow (ad) in any way.
~~anyhow~~

Anywhere (ad) in any place.
~~anywhere~~

Artery (n) a thick artery through
which blood flows out from
the heart.

~~and into the main arteries.~~

Apace (ad) quickly, fast.

~~as quick as lightning~~

35

Apart (ad) away from each other
~~as apart as can be~~.

Apartment (n) a room for living in
~~apartments~~.
Apartment (n) a room prepared to let
~~as a room~~

Apartment (n) lodgings, a set of
rooms for letting ~~as a room~~

Apathetic (a) wanting in feeling or
interest. ~~apathy, indifference~~

Apathy (n) want of feeling or interest.
~~apathy, indifference~~

Balanced, ~~balanced~~, ~~balanced~~. (a) indifference
~~balanced~~.

ape (n) a monkey with short or
no tail.

Apical (a) ~~located near medicine~~

~~apical~~ and ~~near~~. ~~apical~~

Aperture (n) a very small opening

~~aperture~~ ~~small~~ ~~openings~~

Apex (n) apical performance.

Apex (n) the highest point of
anything.

Apex (n) the top of a triangle.

Aphasia (n) inability to speak
because of some brain disease.

Aphasia (n) loss of speech.

Aphasia (n) total loss of voice.

Aphasia (n) a loss of language.

Aphasia (n) loss of speech.

Aphasia (n) mouth, brain disorder.

~~aphasia~~ ~~loss of speech~~

~~aphasia~~ ~~loss of speech~~

Apartheid (n) a place where
bears are kept. Contd. 2/2/25.

Aparticulture (n) keeping (contd.)
3/2/25.

Apiece (a) to each one of a group.
B 2/2/25.

Apiglow (n) 2/2/25.

Apostle (a) a pet title in mammals
2/2/25.

Aphelion (n) absence of self-confidence
2/2/25. 2/2/25. presence of mind
2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apocalypse (n) the last book of
the New Testament 2/2/25.

Born 2/2/25. Name 2/2/25. 2/2/25

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apocrypha (n) certain books of
the Old Testament not found

in the present Bible. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apology (n) the highest point. 2/2/25.

Apologetic (a) making excuses.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apologise (v.t) to express sorrow

for wrong done. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apologise (v.t) a fall meant to

teach good moral - 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apology (n) open confession of

a wrong done. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apoplexy (n) a disease or fit
caused by too much flow
of blood in the brain. 2/2/25.

Apostasy (n) ad. desertion of
one's own religion or faith.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apostate (n) one who has given
up his faith or religion. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apostle (n) one of the 12 disciples
of Christ. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apostrophe (n) sign of the possession

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Care or omission of a letter in a
word. 2/2/25. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apothecary (n) one who prepares
and sells medicine. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apothegm (n) a short pithy
saying full of meaning. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Apotheosis (n) making a person

into a god. 2/2/25.

deification. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Affual (v.t) to frighten greatly

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Affalling (a) frightful. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

Affair (n) the business or

parts for the maintenance of

the King's person or child. 2/2/25.

2/2/25. 2/2/25.

an adjument or attorney.

	Instrument & materials.	37
Apparatus (n) a set of tools to work with \rightarrow $\text{tools} \rightarrow \text{tools}$	X Appendix (n) a disease in the appendix \rightarrow $\text{appendix} \rightarrow \text{appendix}$	\rightarrow $\text{appendix} \rightarrow \text{appendix}$
Apparel (n) dress of all sorts \rightarrow $\text{clothes} \rightarrow \text{clothes}$	X Appertain (V.t) to belong to or be connected with \rightarrow $\text{belong} \rightarrow \text{belong}$	\rightarrow $\text{belong} \rightarrow \text{belong}$
Apparelled (a) dressed in \rightarrow all, \rightarrow $\text{dressed} \rightarrow \text{dressed}$	X Appetite (n) desire for food \rightarrow $\text{desire} \rightarrow \text{desire}$	\rightarrow $\text{desire} \rightarrow \text{desire}$
Apparent (a) clear \rightarrow $\text{clear} \rightarrow \text{clear}$	X Appetizing (a) causing desire for food \rightarrow $\text{desire} \rightarrow \text{desire}$	\rightarrow $\text{desire} \rightarrow \text{desire}$
Apparent (a) visible, evident \rightarrow $\text{visible} \rightarrow \text{visible}$	X Appetite (n) thing which causes hunger \rightarrow $\text{hunger} \rightarrow \text{hunger}$	\rightarrow $\text{hunger} \rightarrow \text{hunger}$
Apparently (a) clearly obvious \rightarrow \rightarrow $\text{obvious} \rightarrow \text{obvious}$	X Appetite (n) thing which causes hunger \rightarrow $\text{hunger} \rightarrow \text{hunger}$	\rightarrow $\text{hunger} \rightarrow \text{hunger}$
Apparition (n) spirit of a dead person \rightarrow $\text{ghostly appearance} \rightarrow$ $\text{ghost} \rightarrow \text{ghost}$	X Applaud (V.t) to praise loudly \rightarrow $\text{praise} \rightarrow \text{praise}$	\rightarrow $\text{praise} \rightarrow \text{praise}$
Appal (V.i-t) to request \rightarrow $\text{ask} \rightarrow$ \rightarrow $\text{call} \rightarrow \text{call}$	X Applaud (V.t) to clap hands to praise and approval \rightarrow $\text{clap hands} \rightarrow$ $\text{praise} \rightarrow \text{praise}$	\rightarrow $\text{clap hands} \rightarrow \text{clap hands}$
Appal (V.i-t) to talk or call to a high law court \rightarrow $\text{call} \rightarrow \text{call}$	X Applaud (V.t) to clap hands to praise and approval \rightarrow $\text{clap hands} \rightarrow$ $\text{praise} \rightarrow \text{praise}$	\rightarrow $\text{clap hands} \rightarrow \text{clap hands}$
Appal (n) request for help \rightarrow \rightarrow $\text{ask} \rightarrow \text{ask}$	X Apple (n) a round, fleshy, edible fruit \rightarrow $\text{fruit} \rightarrow \text{fruit}$	\rightarrow $\text{fruit} \rightarrow \text{fruit}$
Appeal (n) to come to view \rightarrow \rightarrow $\text{view} \rightarrow \text{view}$	X Appliance (n) tool or instrument \rightarrow $\text{instrument} \rightarrow \text{instrument}$	\rightarrow $\text{instrument} \rightarrow \text{instrument}$
Appeal (n) to turn \rightarrow $\text{turn} \rightarrow$ become \rightarrow $\text{become} \rightarrow \text{become}$	X Applicable (a) suitable \rightarrow $\text{suitable} \rightarrow$ \rightarrow $\text{suitable} \rightarrow \text{suitable}$	\rightarrow $\text{suitable} \rightarrow \text{suitable}$
Appeal (n) sight \rightarrow $\text{see} \rightarrow$ outward view \rightarrow $\text{view} \rightarrow \text{view}$	X Applicability (n) suitability \rightarrow \rightarrow $\text{suitability} \rightarrow \text{suitability}$	\rightarrow $\text{suitability} \rightarrow \text{suitability}$
Appeal (V.t) to calm \rightarrow $\text{calm} \rightarrow$ \rightarrow $\text{quiet} \rightarrow \text{quiet}$	X Applicant (n) one who makes a verbal or written request for an allowance, permission, etc.	\rightarrow $\text{request} \rightarrow \text{request}$
Appeal (n) pacification \rightarrow $\text{pacify} \rightarrow \text{pacify}$	X Application (n) a verbal or written request for an allowance, permission, etc. \rightarrow $\text{request} \rightarrow \text{request}$	\rightarrow $\text{request} \rightarrow \text{request}$
Appellant (n) one who appeals in a court of law \rightarrow $\text{court} \rightarrow \text{court}$	X Apply (V.t) to put in an application \rightarrow $\text{application} \rightarrow \text{application}$	\rightarrow $\text{application} \rightarrow \text{application}$
Appellation (n) name \rightarrow $\text{name} \rightarrow$ designation \rightarrow $\text{designation} \rightarrow \text{designation}$	X Appoint (V.t) to employ \rightarrow $\text{employ} \rightarrow \text{employ}$	\rightarrow $\text{employ} \rightarrow \text{employ}$
Appended (V.t) to add \rightarrow $\text{add} \rightarrow$ on, more ordered or fit in \rightarrow $\text{order} \rightarrow \text{order}$	X Appointed (a) employed \rightarrow $\text{employed} \rightarrow$ \rightarrow $\text{employed} \rightarrow \text{employed}$	\rightarrow $\text{employed} \rightarrow \text{employed}$
Appended (n) addition at the end of a book \rightarrow $\text{end} \rightarrow \text{end}$	X Appointment (n) employment, situation \rightarrow $\text{employment} \rightarrow \text{employment}$	\rightarrow $\text{employment} \rightarrow \text{employment}$
(a) after the last, which when added causes a painful illness \rightarrow $\text{last} \rightarrow \text{last}$	X Appointed (a) made to meet some one - \rightarrow $\text{meet} \rightarrow \text{meet}$	\rightarrow $\text{meet} \rightarrow \text{meet}$

Affection (U.t) to divide in equal share
Affection (a) suitable award
Affectionate (a) having a fit of affection

Affectionately (adv) fit of affection
Affectionate (a) fond of, fond of value
Affectionate (U.t) to set value on
to value (U.t) to assess, to determine

Affectionable (a) praiseworthy.
affectionate, that may be
affectionate (a) warm &

Affectionate (U.t) estimate the
worth of, to value, to
affectionate to praise
affectionate esteem highly

Affectionate (n) a just estimation
of the worth of a thing.
affectionate (a) warm & kind
affectionate (n)

Affidavit (U.t) to undertake
to witness (U.t) to fear (Bd o 26)
(a) to witness (U.t) to see

Affidavit (n) understanding
of (a) (Gangster) fear (Bd o 26)
arrested - arrested, not released

Affidavit (a) understandable
fear (Bd o 26), fearful, (Bd o 26)
quiet (Bd o 26)

Affiliate (n) one who learns
a trade or profession under
another. (Bd o 26) and
to learn about and to learn a
trade.

Affiliate (U.t) to inform, to make
known, to divulge (U.t)
to divulge, to reveal, to expose

Affiliate (U.t) to go to come near
approach (U.t) to go to come near
approach (n) way (Bd o 26)

Affiliating (a) Coming near
near (Bd o 26), to come near

33
Affiliation (n) affiliation,
influence, association
sanction

Affiliate (U.t) to take as
one's own. (Bd o 26) and
to make one's own, to
make one's own
(a) suitable, fit, right

Affiliation (n) taking as one's
own, one's own for a
certain apart for a special
purpose (Bd o 26)

XAffiliate (n) suitable
one's own.

Affiliate (n) permission granted
acceptance (Bd o 26)

Affiliate (U.t) to permit
and (Bd o 26), accept (Bd o 26)
Bd o 26, (Bd o 26) ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~
sanction.

Affiliate (n) one who gives
evidence in a Law Court against
his accomplice in a crime
Bd o 26, witness.

Affiliate (a) about to die
about to die, (Bd o 26)

Affiliate (a) Very near
near (Bd o 26), near (Bd o 26)

Affiliate (a) Very nearly
near (Bd o 26), near (Bd o 26)

Affiliate (n) nearness
near (Bd o 26), near (Bd o 26)

Affiliate (n) orange colored
fruit of the peach family.

Affiliate (n) the fourth Eng. month
and (Bd o 26) to April 7th April

Affiliate (n) one who feasts
on 1st. of April.

Apron (n) a protective made of cloth or leather
over a garment, worn in front
of one's dress to protect it from
being soiled from contact.
~~as many as 2000 C. 2000 BC~~
~~and onwards~~ 2000 BC

Apron (F. ad.) in connection
with washing is in agreement
with the following terms
appropriate circumstances.

Apron (n) a cloth in which
the front of a chair is covered.

Apt (n) project, bustle, swelling
and protuberance, elevation, eminence.

Aptitude (n) natural taste
for something, disposition to do
something, disposition to do
something, disposition to do
something.

Aptness (n) fitness, fitness,

aptitude, aptitude.

Aquarium (n) an artificial
tank in which fishes, plants
& water animals are reared.

Aquarium (n) the 10th sign of the
zodiac. It is ruled by water
and is associated with the
water element.

Aquatic (a) living in water
or moist air, moist air,
moisture, moisture, water.

Aqueduct (n) artificial channel
for water, water, water.

Aqueous (a) containing water
water, water, water,
water.

Aquiline (a) bent like the
beak of an eagle, beak
and nose, nose, nose.

Arable (n) land fit for
cultivation and fit for
arable, arable, arable, fit for
ploughing, ploughing.

Arbitrator (m) one sent appointed by
parties to settle a dispute agree
one chosen to settle a dispute
Arbitrator (n) a just man, a wise
disputing, disputing, disputing.
Arbitrate (v) to settle a dispute by a
person appointed by parties to do
so, so, so.

Arbitrator (m) legal arbitrator, legal
arbitrator, arbitrator.

Arbitration (n) the act of arbitrating,
arbitration, arbitration, arbitration.

Arbiter (n) arbiter, arbiter, arbiter.

Arborescent (a) tree-like, tree-like,
tree-like, tree-like.

Arborescent (n) living in trees, tree-like,
tree-like, tree-like, tree-like.

Arborescent (n) wood, wood, wood, wood,
wood, wood, wood, wood.

Arborescent (a) tree-like, tree-like,
tree-like, tree-like.

Arboretum (n) a lawn, a seat or
walk in a garden laid out
with trees, trees, trees, trees.

Arboretum (n) a lawn, a seat or
walk in a garden laid out
with trees, trees, trees, trees.

Arc (n) part of the circumference of
a circle, circle, circle, circle.

Arch (n) a row of arches, arches,
arches.

Arch (n) a passage with arches on
either side, either side, either side.

Arch (n) a covered
street with shops on either side
either side, either side.

Ancadian (a) pastoral
Arch (n) a curved structure with
a ledge or roof over doors,
(a) chief town of Cambridgeshire

Archaeology (n) science of pre-
historic remains, especially
ancient structures and their
remains

Archaeologist (n) one who studies early
history by examining ancient
remains

Archaeological (a) met in written early
history by examining ancient
remains

Archaeologist (n) one who studies early
history by examining ancient
remains

Archery (n) chief among
Guns (a), they record

Archery (n) one who shoots with
bow and arrow, ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ cause
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Archery (n) the science of using bow
and arrow with ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Archetype (n) original model, ~~old~~
~~old~~, ~~old~~, ~~old~~, ~~old~~

Achimene (n) Satan ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Archipelago (n) a group of small
islands or a sea with a group
of them. ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Architect (n) a builder or one
who plans buildings. ~~old~~ ~~old~~
~~old~~, ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Architecture (n) the science of
art building or the building itself
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~, ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Archive (n) record books.

Archived (a) public records
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~; ~~old~~ ~~old~~
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~; ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Arctic (a) of the area round the
north pole, ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Arctic circle (n) the ~~area~~ around
the north pole covered by snow
the circle drawn on the map
round the north pole (a small
circle 23° degrees from N. Pole)

Aromatic (a) sweet like cloves

Ardently (n) eagerness, ~~old~~
~~old~~, ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Ardent (a) ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Ardently (ad) eagerness,
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Ardour (n) zeal, eagerness
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Anderson (a) difficult ~~old~~
~~old~~, ~~old~~ ~~old~~, ~~old~~

Andersonous (n) difficult
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Area (V.I.) plural form of
the verb 'is' ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Area (n) extent, ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~
~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~ ~~old~~

Ancre (n) the palm which holds a
ship's anchor.

Ancrea (n) a spine of a cactus
or tree; (v.) an open space
for ships or a place where
a little fleet can hold.

Ancreant (a) white or greyish
(n) silent or dead silence.

Ancreby (n) a large trading
ship.

Ancreer (v.t.) to disbur, try
to prove, give reasons

Ancrement (n) discussion
of two or more things.

Ancrentshire (a) fond
of anything old or old
nation, ancient.

Ancreus (n) a fabulous creature
with hundred eyes, hundred
quick-eyed persons.

Anrid (a) dry, parched.
Anridy (n) dryness, heat, etc.

Anris (n) a person who
is always awake.

Anright (a) rightly, justly
and wisely, good and right.

Anrise (v.t.) to get up, rise
to originate, cause, invent.

Anrise (n) rising up, etc.,
elevation, exaltation.

Ansteray (n) going by the upper
class. @B Booms (v) nobility,
by & Boos the nobles as a class
spirit.

Anstocrat (n) member of an
aristocratic family, person of
high rank. @B Boos

Anstocratic (a) gentle and good
manner.

Anarithmetie (n) the Science of working
with the numbers, numbers
messy, etc., to one's advantage.

Anarithmetical (a) of arithmetic,
numbers, for numbers.

Anarithmetician (n) one skilled in
working with numbers, numbers
etc.

Anrik (n) a large box or chest for
dear, etc. etc. chest or coffee,
etc.

Anron (n) the upper limb of a
human being or a dog, bone
branch, arm, etc. (3) weapon
of war.

Anrmchair (n) a chair with arms.

Anrmchair (n) a chair with arms.

Anrmchair (n) a chair with arms.

Anrmchair (n) a collection of
ships of all kinds, especially
Amadille (A.S.A. animal having its body
covered with long plates as a protection)

Anrmchair (n) a chair with arms.

- Armless (v. having no arms, hands).
 Armlet (n.) bracelet for the upper arm. ~~no 2020~~, ~~20110~~
 Armet (n.) a defensive helmet in flight for the head. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~
 Armored (n.) one who usually armour ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~
 Armory (n.) a place where armours are made or stored. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~
 Armist (n.) hollow under arm. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arms (n.) fighting materials. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~.
 Army (n.) organized group of men trained for war. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~.
 Arrest (n.) a large collection of men or things. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~.
 Arrested (v.) complete division of army. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrestor (n.) arrest ball of mud. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrestive (n.) went through mud. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrest (v.) non up. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Around (pre) about 20120 (n.) on every side ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 X Arrose (v. c.) to attack. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 X Arrester (n.) a kind of strong drink distilled from toddy. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 X Argent (n.) a red feather pen.
 X Araigne (v. c.) to accuse or charge with a crime. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Aray before a court hearing.
 Arrangement (n.) a set in a certain order. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrange (v. b.) to set in a certain order. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrangement (n.) putting in order. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrant (n.) very bad. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 (2) the rough, untidy arrangement of arms, arms (entombed) arms in disorder. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arms (n.) ornamental arms for laying. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Array (n.) dress. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Array (v.) dress. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Array (v. b.) put in a line, make a row. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Array (v. t.) dressed in uniform. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrayed (v. t.) dressed in uniform. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrows (n. pl.) out standing debt. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrows (n. pl.) what is left behind. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrest (v. t.) to stop. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 by legal authority. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrest (v. t.) stopped. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arresting (v. attrac) ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrested (v.) reaching or coming ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrestive (v. c.) to reach to one ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrestive (v. c.) to get to place ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrestive (v. c.) self control, moderation. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrogant (n.) haughty, insolent. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrogant (n.) arrogant. ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~
 Arrogant (v. c.) to claim an over own ~~20110~~, ~~20111~~, ~~20112~~, ~~20113~~

~~Amalgamation~~ (n) ~~merging together~~
Amalgamation (n) ~~process by which two or more substances are joined together~~
Amber (n) a pointed shaft
to be shot from a bow. arrow,
arrow, bow.

Anewroot (n) a plant from
which a kind of starch is
made or the powder starch
powder made from the root
(B. S. N. 26) C. 20. 20. 02

Arrowhead (n) a factory or
store for armaments.
Arrowhead (n) a sharp point
made to replace for
removal of the arrowhead
Arrowhead (n) a very powerful
poison extracted from animal
poisons.

Arson (n) setting fire to houses
or valuable property
or property, especially
with burning.

Art (n) application of scientific
knowledge or skill in works of
beauty and usefulness
(n) a work of beauty and usefulness
(3) Skill, knowledge and ability
skill - painting, drawing
and writing, etc.

Art (n) tube or blood vessel
for carrying blood from heart to
all parts of the body. arteriole
0. 05. 0. 02 mm. diameter blood
from the heart changes colour

Artful (n) Skilful and巧妙的
(n) deceitful, suspicious
Artisan (n) made by having art
of some kind

Artist (n) a person who makes
of his art, painting, writing
and music, etc.

Artist (n) a person who makes
of his art, painting, writing
and music, etc.

Artillery (n) ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~inflammation part~~
Artillery (n) inflammation of joints
and muscles with redness, pain, etc.

Article (n) ~~thing~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~things~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~name~~ ⁴⁴³
Article (n) ~~name~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~name~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~name~~ ⁴⁴³
Article (n) a part of speech as the
a or an, a distinct word or part,

Articulate (n) clear ⁴⁴³ ~~sound~~ ⁴⁴³
(v.t) to speak clearly ⁴⁴³ ~~sound~~ ⁴⁴³
e. g. I can't hear you sound distinctly

Articulation (n) clear utterance
of words ⁴⁴³ ~~sound~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~sound~~ ⁴⁴³
Articulation (n) joint, joint, joint

Artifice (n) clever device or way,
or trick, ⁴⁴³ ~~way~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~way~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~way~~ ⁴⁴³

Artificial (n) a machine, ⁴⁴³ ~~artificial~~
or person, ⁴⁴³ ~~artificial~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~artificial~~

Artificial (n) natural, man-made
unnatural. ⁴⁴³ ~~natural~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~natural~~

Artillery (n) gun ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³
Artillery (n) gun ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³
Artillery (n) gun ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³

Artillery (n) gun ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³
Artillery (n) gun ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~gun~~ ⁴⁴³

Artisan (n) a person skilled, clever
workman, ⁴⁴³ ~~workman~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~workman~~

(2) a craftsman or workman
⁴⁴³ ~~workman~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~workman~~

Artist (n) one clever at fine arts
like painting, sculpture, etc.
Artist (n) one person
one ⁴⁴³ ~~one~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~one~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~one~~

Artist (n) one good at any art
like singing, dancing, etc. ⁴⁴³ ~~one~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~one~~
Artist (n) a public performer.

Artistic (a) beautiful ⁴⁴³ ~~beautiful~~
(v) done with good taste - ⁴⁴³ ~~done~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~done~~

Artistry (n) a work of art ⁴⁴³ ~~art~~
⁴⁴³ ~~art~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~art~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~art~~

Artless (n) simple, ⁴⁴³ ~~simple~~
innocent, ⁴⁴³ ~~innocent~~ ⁴⁴³ ~~innocent~~

Ax (axestry) like, in the same
way, because, when, while,
nearby, among, surrounded,
near, near about,

Axateida (n) a medicinal
juice, ~~medicine, ointment~~
~~not~~ e.g. a gum resin.

Axlestone (n) a white fibrous
incombustible mineral
substance, ~~mineral~~, ~~mineral~~.

Axcent (v.t) to go up, climb
~~to go to rise~~ ~~and over~~

Axcentancy (n) mastery -
power over others, ~~regarding~~
~~etc.~~

Axcention (n) rising up
or going up. ~~down, up~~
~~up~~

Axpant (n) upward slope
~~down~~ ~~up~~

Axpertise (v.t) to make
sure, ~~to do~~ ~~to do~~ ~~to do~~, ~~to do~~
~~obtain information~~ ~~about~~ ~~from~~
~~from~~ ~~after~~ ~~before~~ ~~now~~

Axetic (n) one who has
given up sense pleasure
to lead a sainted life.

Axeticism (n) axetic
life, ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~

Axetic (v.t) to irritate
considerably, irritate
long ~~long~~ ~~long~~ ~~long~~ ~~long~~ ~~long~~

Axcription (n) affirming
belonging, ~~long~~ ~~long~~ ~~long~~
act of attributing

Axpect (n) a notable party.

Axle (n) a horizontal timber
tree, ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~
~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~
~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~ ~~wood~~

Axlestone (n) pale ~~white~~ ~~white~~
having the colour of ash.
~~wood~~ ~~wood~~

Axharmet (n.t) hurt to shame
~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~

Axharmid (n) having a effect
by feeling of shame ~~word~~

X Axles (n) pale, whitish

Axes (n) remains of a
dead body, ~~remained by~~
~~as~~ ~~body~~ ~~burnt~~ ~~remains~~

Axiliar (n) cut a shaped
block of stone, ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
~~as~~ ~~as~~

Axile (ad) on or towards
the shore ~~word~~ ~~word~~

Axile (n) on one side ~~word~~
present, ~~to be on one side~~
Aximetry (n) words together
so as to be heard by others
~~word~~ ~~word~~

Aximine (n) assembly, an
assembly, ~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~
~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~

Axist (v.t) to question, request
information, ~~word~~ ~~word~~
~~word~~ ~~word~~

Axkante (n.t) (ad) sideways,
~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~ ~~word~~

Axkeen (ad) not straightforward
obliquely, ~~word~~ ~~word~~, or
~~word~~

- 45
- Aplant (n) a sleepy person.
Apolyp (n) a sleepy person ⁽ⁿ⁾ ~~one~~ ³ ².
- Asp (n) a small venomous kind
of snake. ² ¹ ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asparagus (n) a medicinal
plant or its root. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Aspect (n) look, appearance,
view. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Aspen (n) a kind of poplar tree
with trembling leaves. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asperity (n) harshness of temper.
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asperity (n) roughness. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asperse (v.t) to slander. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asperule (n) a small sprig of
any plant. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asperule (n) a sprig of any plant,
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asperule (n) a sprig of any plant,
calming. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asphalt (n) a mixture of oil and
sand used in making the
soil hard. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asphyxia (n) suffocation.
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Asphyxian (n) death by fainting
Caused by suffocation. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Aspirant (n) one who easily
desires others land to get fair
place or position. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Aspiration (n) eager desire,
longing. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Aspirate (v.t) speak all the air at
once greatly. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- a drug for curing cold, pain, fever etc.
- Aspirin (n) a pain killing drug.
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Ass (n) an animal of the horse
family. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assail (v.t) to attack, leap upon
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assaultant (n) one who attacks.
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assassin (n) one who kills
another by surprise or secretly or
treacherously. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assassin (n) assassin, murderer. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assassinate (v.t) to kill secretly
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Violent Kill violently
Kill suddenly
Assassination (n) killing violently
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assault (n) violent sudden
attack. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- (v.t) to attack violently. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assay (v.t) to test the purity of a
metal. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assimilate (v.c) to gather collect
together. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assembly (n) a gathering of persons
for a purpose. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Assemblage (n) collection. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- Absent (n) permission. ² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵
- absent (v.t) to permit
² ³ ⁴ ⁵ ⁶ ⁷ ⁸ ⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹ ¹² ¹³ ¹⁴ ¹⁵

Assentation(v.) false permission
Assent \rightarrow \neg firm belief or strong
conviction, & no assenting to

Assertion(v.) affirmation, $\neg D \neg p$
assertion, \neg deny, assert

Assent(v.) offering as ransom, $\exists b$ offer
Assent

Assess(v.) to decide the value of,
to rate, $\exists v$ $\forall x$ $\exists b$ $\exists d$. b to fix
the amount of tax to be paid.

$\exists b @ \exists v @ \exists d$ (\neg $\exists v$) to fix a sum
of tax - Value

Assessment(n) the amount of
tax fixed. $\exists b @ \exists v @ \exists d$

Assist(v.) help, assist

Assets(n, pl) the entire possessions
of a person, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assiduate(v.) to declare solemnly
~~soothing~~ $\exists b @ \exists v @ \exists d$

Assentation(v.) solemn declaration
of $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$.

Assiduous(adj) hard working, diligent
endeavoring, $\exists b$ $\exists v$ $\exists d$, $\exists s$,
unswerving, clear attention, etc.

Assimilate(v.) creation of connections,
digested, application

Assign(v.) to give away as in
to fix $\exists b$ $\exists v$, $\exists d$. to transfer
right to another in exercise of right
of $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$ to mitigate, to manage

Assignee(n) one to whom right
is given, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assignment(n) legal transfer
of property, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, 2. fixing
of $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, fulfilling, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assimilate(v.) to make like, to
absorb, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, to digest, $\exists b$,
 $\exists v$, $\exists d$, to absorb, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assimilation(n) digestion, $\exists b$,
 $\exists v$, $\exists d$, absorption, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assumption(n) $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Associate(v.) to help in service

Assistant(n) helper, $\exists b$, $\exists v$

Assisting(v.) $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Associate(n) a court of justice

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Associate(v.) to join with

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Association(n) a society, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Associate(n) a member, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

7 usual nouns $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assort(v.) to classify, to
divide into various kinds

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, separate

Assorted(adj) divided into
kinds, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assortment by classification
mixed work (as a collection

of different kinds), $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assume(v.) to calm or
lessen, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Assume(v.) to take for granted

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, pretend mass

1. $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, though, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, affected

Assumption(n) supposition,

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Assurance(n) promise, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

guarantees, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, confidence

Assure(v.) make sure, certain

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Assuredly(adv) certainly, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, $\exists s$, $\exists d$

Assent(n) a tree-shaped, a stately

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, mark made on wood, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

Assent(v.) to accept, $\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$

$\exists b$, $\exists v$, $\exists d$, to accept at first or manager,

Aster (a) at the back part of a ship. \odot 210 m. \odot 15 m. \odot 15 m.
Asteroid (n) a small planet \odot 23 cm. \odot 100 km. \odot 100 km.
Astigmatism (n) a disease causing short-sightedness difficult to cure.
Asthma (n) a disease causing shortness of breath due to an affection of the breathing organs.
Astigmatism (n) a structural defect in the eye related to the curvature of the lens.
Astir (a) ~~at the same~~ in motion, moving, active, assuming, coming to life, rising up, starting, going on, being without sleep.
Astirmish (v.t.) to surprise greatly. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astirring (a) stirring, causing trouble, exciting, exciting, stirring, stirring up, stirring up trouble, stirring up trouble, stirring up trouble.
Astirringly (a) great wonder, \odot 300 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astounding (v.t.) to strike with wonder, surprise greatly, to stagger, to amaze. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astounding (a) striking with wonder, surprising greatly, to stagger, to amaze. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astoundingy (a)惊异的 \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astical (a) connected with the stars, \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Asticid (a) \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Asticid (a) out of the sight, \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Asticid (a) wandering about, \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Asticid (a) with legs apart, as on horse riding. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m.

47

Astringent (a) binding together \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m. Contracting \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astiologist (n) one who studies things from the study of the horizon of stars \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astrology (n) art of judging earthly human affairs from the study of the position of stars \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. Science of predicting the future of nations.
Astromer (n) one who studies about the stars and their movements \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astronomist (n) the science of the heavenly bodies. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astute (a) cunning, shrewd, wise, crafty, \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Astund (a) into parts or pieces. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Asturion (n) a place of protection, a refuge for the needy or the infirm. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
At (n) in or near to \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m.
Atarism (n) resemblance of offspring to a far distant ancestor. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Atavistic (a) \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Athiesm (n) one's belief that there is no God. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.
Athlet (n) one who does not believe in the existence of God. \odot 200 m. \odot 100 m. \odot 100 m.

- Athermanous (a) inferior to radical heat
 Athetic (a) not believing in god
 Athetism (n) a literary or scientific
 Athemalum (n) a literary or scientific
 Athirst (a) having thirst
- Athlete (n) a strong-bodied person
 Athletism (n) games, sports etc.
 one skilled in physical feats
 of strength. \rightarrow athlētē , athlētēs
 \rightarrow athlētēs
- *Athletic (a) strong physically
 Athionite (n) a mineral
 Athionite (n) house-party
- Athionite (n) house-party
- Athletism (n) physical games
 \rightarrow athlētēs athlētēs
- Athwart (a) Crosswise; across
 Athwart (a) across
- Atlass (n) a book of maps
- Atmosphere (n) the air surrounding
 the earth
- Atoll (n) a ring-shaped coral
 reef island
- Atom (n) smallest particle
 of matter
- Atomic (a) pertaining to atoms
- Attainment (n) making up for what
 done. \rightarrow attain , attain
- Attainment (n) making up for
 wrong done
- Atticous (a) Very cruel.
 Atticous (a) Crossed at wicked.
 Atticous (a) great wickedness
- Atticous (a) washing away
 Atticous (a) Crossed over
- Attack (V.t) to join \rightarrow attack
 Attach (V.t) to be fond of \rightarrow attach
 Attack (V.t) to restrain
 property by legal authority
- Attache (n) a junior member
 of an ambassador's suite
 \rightarrow attaché a junior diplomatist
- Attached (a) bound to, fond of
 own sides. \rightarrow attach
- Attachment (n) legal seizure
 of property \rightarrow attach , attach
- Attack (V.t) to fight against
 \rightarrow attack , attack
- Attain (V.t) to reach
- Attain (V.t) to reach
- Attainable (a) reachable
 \rightarrow attain , attain
- Attained (n) loss of civil rights
 because of treason
- Attained (n) loss of civil rights
 because of treason
- Attainment (n) becoming gain
- Attainment (n) learning
- Attainment (n) learning
- Attaint (V.t) to lose legal right
 because of treason
- Attaint (V.t) to lose legal right
 because of treason

Attempt (V.t) to try. ~~with~~ ^{to} ~~try~~ ^{to} ~~try~~

(v) effort ~~as~~ ^{at} ~~try~~. ^{endeavor.}

Attend (V.t) to be present; ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~present~~,
witnessing or listening to someone
to wait on ~~attend~~ ^{attend} follow
or serve as ~~accompany~~ ^{accompany}.

Attendance (n) presence ~~assisted~~
~~assisted by~~ ^{assisted} personal presence at a
meeting or ~~attendance~~ ^{attendance} on this

Attendant (n) one who ~~attends~~
~~attends~~ another or one who waits on a person
~~attendant~~ ^{attendant} as ~~assistant~~ ^{assistant} or ~~servant~~
~~assistant~~ ^{assistant} accompanying / ~~and~~

Attention (n) Care of ~~care~~, ~~care~~
to take care of, ~~care~~ ^{care} ~~attention~~
of something ~~attention~~ ^{attention} ~~attention~~
Attention (n) helpful, kind
kindness, solicitude.

Being (n) condition, state
Alternate (V.t) make become
thin or less. ~~thinner~~, ~~less~~ ^{less}
thin or less. ~~thin~~ ^{thin} ~~less~~ ^{less}
less or less, lengthen.

Attest (V.t) to bear witness to ~~to~~
~~to~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{to}

Attestation (n) bearing witness to
misattribution, ~~misattribution~~, ~~act~~ ^{act} of
attesting, ~~attesting~~, ~~act~~ ^{act} of ~~attesting~~

Attic (n) a room just under the
roof, ~~attic~~ ^{attic} ^{attic} ^{attic} ^{attic} ^{attic} ^{attic}

Attire (n) dress ~~dress~~, ~~dress~~ ^{dress}

Attired (v) dressed in ~~dress~~,
~~dress~~ ^{dress} arranged

Attitude (n) manner of behavior
mental disposition, ~~disposition~~
~~disposition~~ ^{disposition} ^{disposition} ^{disposition}

Attorney (n) a law agent
~~agent~~ ^{agent} ^{agent} ^{agent} ^{agent} ^{agent}

One ~~influence~~ ^{influence} to get for another
to obtain ~~influence~~ ^{influence} on who ~~influence~~

Attract (V.t) to pull toward ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~at~~
attraction ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~
~~attraction~~ ^{attraction} ^{attraction} ^{attraction} ^{attraction}

Attractive (n) pleasant, ~~pleasant~~
able to attract ~~attract~~ ^{attract} ^{attract} ^{attract}
attractiveness ^{attractiveness} ^{attractiveness} ^{attractiveness}

Attribution (n) ~~attribute~~ ^{attribute} ^{attribute} ^{attribute}
~~attribute~~ ^{attribute} ^{attribute} ^{attribute} ^{attribute}

Attrition (n) wearing away or wearing
away by rubbing ~~rubbing~~, ~~rubbing~~
~~rubbing~~, ~~rubbing~~ ^{rubbing} friction

Attrite (V.t) to make to agree, to fit
in time ~~time~~ ^{time} ~~time~~ ^{time} ^{time}
~~time~~ ^{time} ^{time} ^{time} ^{time}

Auburn (n) reddish-brown red
reddish-red, reddish

Auction (n) public sale of things
to the highest bidder ~~bidders~~

Auctioneer (n) one who sells by ~~auction~~
~~auction~~ ^{auction} ^{auction} ^{auction}

Audacious (n) daring ~~daring~~ ^{daring}, ~~daring~~
^{daring} ^{daring} ^{daring} ^{daring}

Audacity (n) impudence ~~impudence~~ ^{impudence}
^{impudence} ^{impudence} ^{impudence} ^{impudence}

Audible (a) loud enough to be
heard ~~heard~~ ^{heard} ^{heard} ^{heard} ^{heard}

Audibility (n) the state of being heard
~~heard~~ ^{heard}

Audibly (adv) in a voice loud to
be heard ~~heard~~ ^{heard} ^{heard} ^{heard}

Audience (n) The group of hearers or
listeners ~~listeners~~ ^{listeners} ^{listeners} ^{listeners}
at a meeting ~~meeting~~ ^{meeting} ^{meeting} ^{meeting}

Audit (V.t) to examine accounts
to see check accounts ~~accounts~~ ^{accounts}
^{accounts} ^{accounts} ^{accounts} ^{accounts}
or ~~audit~~ ^{audit} ^{audit} ^{audit} ^{audit} ^{audit}
^{audit} ^{audit} ^{audit} ^{audit} ^{audit}

Audition (n) power of hearing (as
of man) (v) test given to a singer
or other performer before admission.

Auditor (n) one who checks account
and assesses expenses.

Auditorium (n) a large public
hall for meeting, Concerts etc of
the place part of the hall where
hears from the audience. (C 101, 201,
202, 203, 204, 205).

Auditory (a) pertaining to the
ear. (C 201, 202, 203, 204, 205).

Augean (a) Very dirty (as 202)
messy, unclean, dirty, filthy, offbeat.
(C 203, 204, 205).

Auger (n) a tool for boring holes
in wood. (C 201, 202, 203, 204,
205). A carpenter's boring tool.

Aught (n) anything (as 201, 202,
203, 204).

Augment (v.t) to increase in size
and to add, also strengthen.

Augment (n) increase, addition.

Augur (n) one who foretells
events in 202, 203, 204, 205
as 203 and adenauer.

Augur (v.t) to foretell tips from
refugees 202, 203, 204, 205.

Augury (n) a sign for the
future, omen 202, 203, 204
as 205.

August (n) a 20th English month.
(a) majestic, stately, or
imposing. (as 201, 202, 203,

50 Aunt (n) father's mother's sister
or uncle's wife. (as 202, 203, 204,
205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211,
212, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217, 218).

Aura (n) subtle light or
smell proceeding from an
object. (as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Aural (a) pertaining to the ear
(as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Aureate (a) golden, goldclad
(as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Aureola (Aureole) (n) a
circular light round the
head of a holy person. (as
202, 203, 204, 205).

Auricle (n) The outer ear
(as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Aurum (n) One of the two ear-like
ridges of the heart
(as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Auricular (a) Known by
hearing or report confidential
or secret (as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Auriferous (a) Containing
or yielding gold. (as 202, 203,
204, 205).

Aurist (n) a medical practitioner
of ears (as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Aurora (n) early morning sky
light (as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Aurora Borealis (n) beginning
light seen in the arctic
regions (as 202, 203, 204, 205).

Auscultation (n) the act of listening to heart & lungs.
Conditioning the heart to heart beat - the art of detecting the conditions of the heart & lungs by the use of the stethoscope.

Auspice (n) sign of good omen fortune \leftrightarrow blessing, \leftrightarrow blessing.

Auspices (n) protection, favor, blessing, \leftrightarrow safety.

Auspicious (a) favorable, promising good fortune, \leftrightarrow propitious, \leftrightarrow fortunate.

Austere (a) severe, stern, harsh, \leftrightarrow mild, \leftrightarrow lenient, \leftrightarrow kind.

Austerity (n) severity, sternness, \leftrightarrow mildness, \leftrightarrow leniency.

Austral (a) southern, \leftrightarrow northern.

Authentic (a) true, reliable, \leftrightarrow false, \leftrightarrow general, \leftrightarrow special, \leftrightarrow original, \leftrightarrow genuine.

Authenticate (v.t.) to attest to establish the truth with regard to a question to attest to the genuinity of something.

Authenticity (n) genuineness, \leftrightarrow falsehood, falsity.

Author (n) writer of books, articles, treatises, \leftrightarrow author, \leftrightarrow writer, \leftrightarrow person who writes, \leftrightarrow person who composes, \leftrightarrow person who creates.

Authorless (n) a female author \leftrightarrow man.

Authorise (v.t.) empowered a person to do something necessary or right.

Authoritative (a) said by a person whose opinion is important, believable. \leftrightarrow less so, \leftrightarrow less reliable, \leftrightarrow lacking proportion.

Authorities (n) those in power, \leftrightarrow subordinates or subordinates, the first, \leftrightarrow G.D.U.

Authority (n) power, \leftrightarrow responsibility, \leftrightarrow legal right.

Authorship (n) the state of being an author. \leftrightarrow writing.

Autograph (n) a signed, written.

Autobiographical (n) one who writes his own life. \leftrightarrow memoirs, \leftrightarrow self (s) \leftrightarrow self.

Autobiography (n) one's life history written by himself.

Autocratic (a) absolute power and \leftrightarrow controlled, \leftrightarrow despotic, \leftrightarrow tyrannical.

Autocracy (n) absolute power and \leftrightarrow controlled, \leftrightarrow despotic, \leftrightarrow tyrannical.

Autocrat (n) one who uses uncontrolled power, tyranny, an absolute ruler, despotic, \leftrightarrow tyrant, \leftrightarrow controlled, \leftrightarrow despotic.

Autocratic (a) despotic, absolute & absolute ruler of people, \leftrightarrow despotic, \leftrightarrow tyrannical.

Autograph (n) a person's own handwriting ~~writing~~ in the case, ~~recognition~~

Autograph book album (n) a book in which one collects signatures of famous men.

Automatic self-starting ~~self-starting~~

Automaton (n) a machine that makes to act like a man as to reason, a self-moving machine

Automation -

Automobile (n) motor car ~~car~~ ~~car~~ self-moving

Autonomy (n) the right of self-government ~~government~~ ~~government~~

Autonomous (adj) pertaining to self-government ~~government~~ ~~government~~

Autotype (n) a writing published under the author's name

Autosuggestion

Autotype (n) medical exam. of a dead body used to confirm a diagnosis to his own self ~~dead~~ ~~dead~~

Autumn (n) the third season

In England ~~England~~ ~~England~~

Autumnal (adj) belonging to autumn and its seasons ~~autumn~~ ~~autumn~~

Auxiliary (n) a helper ~~helper~~ ~~helper~~ (2) helping others ~~others~~ ~~others~~

Six American relations to Virgin

Avail (v. t) to be of use

use ~~use~~ ~~use~~ ~~use~~ ~~use~~ ~~use~~ ~~use~~

Available (a) that can be got ~~got~~ ~~got~~ ~~got~~ ~~got~~ ~~got~~ ~~got~~

Avalanche (n) a falling mass of snow or ice sloping down a mountain side ~~slope~~ ~~slope~~ ~~slope~~ ~~slope~~ ~~slope~~ ~~slope~~

Avarice (n) greed (for money) ~~want~~ ~~want~~ ~~want~~ ~~want~~ ~~want~~ ~~want~~

Avaricious (a) greedy ~~greedy~~

Average force, average energy

Average (a) equal ~~equal~~

punish in return, ~~return~~ ~~return~~

average ~~average~~ ~~average~~ ~~average~~ ~~average~~ ~~average~~

Average (a) mean ~~mean~~

one each ride on ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~

mean approach ~~approach~~ ~~approach~~ ~~approach~~ ~~approach~~ ~~approach~~

Away (v. t) to go definitely ~~go~~ ~~go~~ ~~go~~ ~~go~~ ~~go~~ ~~go~~

Average (a) medium of the usual size ~~size~~ ~~size~~ ~~size~~

(2) mean value of numbers ~~numbers~~ ~~numbers~~ ~~numbers~~

measured ~~measured~~ ~~measured~~ ~~measured~~

Average (a) ~~assured~~ ~~assured~~ ~~assured~~

assured

Average (a) greatly disturbed, ~~disturbed~~ ~~disturbed~~ ~~disturbed~~

disturbed ~~disturbed~~ ~~disturbed~~ ~~disturbed~~

disturbance ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~

disturbance ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~

disturbance ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~

disturbance ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~ ~~disturbance~~

Arena (n) a court.

Ariary (n) a place for keeping birds. ⁵³ ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariate (v.t) fly aeroplane

Ariation (n) the art of flying in aeroplanes. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariator (m) an airman. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariosity (n) gaudy & playful, ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariut (n) gaudiness. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariuation (n) a work done as a side business or hobby. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

(2) Calling. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Arioid (V.t) give up, throw away. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariold (V.t) give up, throw away. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariable (n) that can be given up, thrown away.

Ariable (n) giving up. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariant Aroindupis (n) a system of light weight ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariaking (V.c.i) to make grow. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariat (n) a rest after sleeping. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Ariaking (n) rising up. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Award (V.t) to give a great ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Aware (a) having knowledge. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awful (a) having knowledge. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Away (ad) at a distance. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awe (n) fear mixed with respect or wonder. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

(2) Great fear. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awful (a) very fearful, dreadful. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awhile (n) for a short time. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awkward (a) ungainly. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awkwardness (n) ungracefulness. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awl (n) a tool for making holes in leather, canvas etc. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awen (n) the end of Cornish oak. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Awaying (n) a coming out to shells from an animal's body. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Away (a) not straight. Crooked. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Axe (n) a tool for cutting down trees or splitting wood. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Axle (n) a main part of the angle between the two ends of a stem. ~~as ab. 15. 17. 18. 20. 21. 22.~~

Axilla (n) armpit & underarm. 54
Axion (n) a self evident truth.
Axiomatic (a) usually seem to be true. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Axes (n) a motor car's fulcrum on which a body turns round in rotation. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Axle (n) a rod which passes through the centre of a pair of wheels around which a wheel turns in case of movement. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

X Axylaya (a) Yes, I have, always been, no. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

X Ayah (n) a waiting maid who is a nurse. ~~most~~ most.

A Zeal (a) having one's life for. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

A Zote (n) an old name for nitrogen. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Azur (a) sky, blue & colouring. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Azyum (n) the unlearned. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Azyous (a) not learned. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

A

Bac

Baal (n) a god of fertility & war. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Babble (v.) to talk confusedly like a baby. ~~most~~ most.

Babbler (n) one who talks confusedly like a child. ~~most~~ most.

Baboon (n) a person who goes talking meaninglessly without any sense or good reason.

Babu (n) a young child. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Babel (n) composed of confusion. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Baboon (n) a kind of large monkey. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Baby (n) a suckling child. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Bacchus (n) Greek god of wine. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Bachelor (n) unmarried man. ~~most~~ most.

Bacillus (n) a very small rod shaped germ that causes disease.

Bacilli (n) ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Back (n) hinder part. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Backache (n) pain in the back. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.

Bach (n) a family name. ~~most~~ most.

Background (n) the ground behind. ~~most~~ most. ~~most~~ most.